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This emall is UNCLASSIFIED. '

From: Bass, Warren :
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:34 PM
To: Doutrich, Jack T; Sayles, Ambrose G; Schlachter, Mark M; Sutphin, Paul R; Tsou, Leslie M; Kornblau, Mark (USUN);

Masilko, Barbara 3 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Bally, Jess L; Banos, Martano H; Cassidy, Joseph P; Johnston-

Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Lapenn, Jessica
Subject: RE: Press Guidance Clearance request: HRC FFM on Gaza Flotilla

+ USUN/NY, EUR, L, DRL, 1O

Eor those who haven't had time to read, here’s the meat of the report’s conclusions on Dogan’s death:

o Furkan Dogan, 19, dual U.S.-Turkish citizen; on top deck filming with small video camera; five bullet
wounds, all of whose entry wounds were on back of his body except face wound to right of his nose’
that forensic analysis shows was fired “at point blank range”; wound trajectory Is “compatible” with’his
being shot while “lying on the ground on his back” \

e At Jeast six of the nine dead passengers were killed in manner “consistent with an extra-legal, arbitrary
and summary execution.”

4
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From the materials before the Commission, it appears that in Ashdod,
the flotilla participants underwent a process that involved a security
check, the {ssuance of a detention order in the language of each of the
flotilla participants, a medical examination, and the taking of fingerprints
and a photograph. Afterwards, the flotilla participants were transferred
to custody in a number of Prison Service facilities, they were kept in
open cells, given food and personal effects, and permitted to meet with
diplomatic representatives of their countries and attorneys. After the
Attorney General decided on June 2, 2010, to order the cessation of the
criminal investigation against the flotilla participants he had declared on
31.5.2010, the flotilla participants were transferred to Ben-Gurion airport
and fown to the countries from which they boarded the flotilla.

It should be noted that the flotilla participants were instructed to leave
their personal belongings on the vessels. This equipment was examined-
by the IDF, sealed, documents and collected in separate containers, and
later flown to Turkey with the flotilla participants. At the same lime, it
is noted that after the event, the Military Police Investigations initiated
seven criminal investigations against 16 suspects for various incidents
of theft of property belonging to the flotilla participants by ID¥ soldiers
who had contact with the aforesaid property, At the time of writing this
report, three of the investigations have led to indictments against four
defendants and the conducting of criminal trials {the proceedings in one
have even concluded). -

33,  The bodies of the nine dead were taken to the Abu Kabir Forensic
Institute. In light of the request by the Turkish government that the bodies
be returned to it without autopsies being performed, it was eventually
decided to transfer the bodies to Turkey afler only an external examination
was carried out.

Examination of the: identity and organizational affiliations of
those who were killed leads to the following conclusions: Of the nine
people who were killed, it appears as if four were identified as activists
or volunteers with the IHH organization. Four additional people appear
to have been activists in Twrkish Islamic organizations. The ninth person
was a 19-year-old with both Turkish and American citizenship who,
as-far as is known, did not belong to any organization. According to a
report from the Intelligence and Terrorism Information Center, the family
members of four of the nine (including the 19-year-old) stated that they
had expressed a desite to die as shaheeds. The report stated that two of the
nine people had left a letter or a will before boarding the Maei Marmara. It
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the flotilla, he announced that he was going to be a shaheed and he
said goodbye to his wife and his children.

7. Cengiz Songur - 47 years old, citizen of Turkey. He was an activist
in the Islamic organization Ozgurder in Izmir. He boarded the
ship in Antalya.

8. Cengiz Akyuz - 41 years old, citizen of Turkey. He was an IHH
activisl. He boarded the ship in Antalya. According to the JICC
reporl dated September 27, 2010, he joined the flotilla together
with the director of » branch of the 1HH organization, Zakariya
Kanat, and he left a will before he Lboarded the flotilla.

9. Furkan Dogan - 19 years old, dual citizenship: Turkish and
Amerlean. According to an arlicle in a Turkish newspaper,
"Radical”, on Junc 16, 2010, he wrote in his diary on the morning
before the events, ""These are the last hours before I take parl in
the sweet experience of becoming a shaheed. Is there anything
more beautiful than that?"™’ Also, according to the 1ICC report of
September 27, 2010, his brother Mustafa said that his family was
not sorry that his brother had been killed as a shaheed.

169. An examination of the list of wounded which was carried out
by the IJCC indicated that most of the wounded belonged to the IHH
~ organization and to Turkish and Islamic parties and entities. On the list
of the wounded, there is one Inclonesian, and there are no wounded from '
Western countries or from the rest of the Arab world.”® :

Summary of this part: The IHH organization is one of the Jeading
organizations which took part in organizing the flotilla to the Gaza Strip.
Activists in this organization, as well as other volunteers who wanted
to take part in humanitarian activity on behalf of the Gaza Strip, were
recruited to the flotilla, A core of about 40 activists from the organization
were equipped and prepared during the journey, particularly during the
hours just preceding the takeover, to resist with force the IDF soldiers’
taking control of the vegsel. This is indicated by the exiensive equipment
which was brought on board, by their organizing as a group with distinct
identity signs who were equipped with communications devices and
cold weapons, by the preparations which were undertaken prior to the
takeover operation, and by their actions during the event itself. The
severity of this resistance was not foreseen by the IDF, within the context
of the intelligence assessment prior to the event.

747 14, at26.
748 NGO report (Sep. 26, 2010), 1., at 4; NCC repord (Jun. 20, 2010}, Id., at 1, .
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RELEASED IN PART 7
B&, 36, NR 1

L.aw, Hosemary C

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Seni: Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:30 AM : :

To: ‘ Legal-CA-DL.; Jacohsan, Linda

Subject: Fiotilia consular Issues. !

!

From G inTelavion]  Fall. Also CNN reporting this am that Turkey has confirmed that one of the Turlkish B
¢itizens killed in the Isragli operation was a dual US citizen, Assume others already know or are confirming. )

O O SOOIV UR) DU

From: Parker, Andrew C |
Sant: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:20 AM

To: Relsser, Wesley J; Goldberger, Thomas H l

Cc: Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Dolan, JoAnn; Richter, Kim B; Levin, Jan |

Subject: RE: Call from| : B&

BS

From' Refsser, WesleyJ

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:00 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Parker, Andrew C .
€c: Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Dolan, JoAnn; Richter, Kim B :
Subject: RE: Call from W B6

BS

P L B o TR P

From: Goldberger, Thomas H i
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:42 AM 5
To: Parker, Andrew C; Relsser, Wesley ) |
Ce: Sachar, Alon (NEAJIPA); Dolan, JoAnn J

f

Subjects FW: Call from|
BS
B&
...... N S S S
From' Fuhrer, Mano :
Senk: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 7:59 PM [
“to: Goldherger, Thomas H
Cc: Waller, Robert P; Woytovech, Suzonne M !
Subject: Call from| | ‘ B&
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahinad, Senior !
Hi Mr. Goldberger, Reviewer |
’ B5
B6
12 J
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Thank you very much. Jo x7-1598

" POC; 712-267-9735
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{RELEASED IN PART 3§
Law, Rosemary C
From: Goldberger, Thomas H
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:07 PM
To: Jacobson, Linda
Subject: FW: Conference Call: Deceased confirmed as Amcit

>

From: Yares, John T, <John T. Yares@nss.eop,gov>

To: McDonough, Denis R, <Danis R._McDonough@nss.eop.ugy>; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rhodes, Benjamin J.
<Benjamin J. Rhodes@nss.eop.gov>; Crowlay, Phllip J; Suliivan, Jacob J; Donoghue, Joan &; Hammer, Michagl
<Michael A, Hommer@nss.eop.qov>; Carfin, John <jcarlin@ic.fbl.gov>; lisamnnaco@usto].qov
<lisa.monaco@usdel.aov>; Sherwood-Randall, Elizabeth D. <Elizabeth D. Sherwood-Randall@nss.cop.qov>; &

Bridget A. <Bridget A. Brink@nss.eop.qov>; Ross, Dennis B, <Dennis_B, Ross@nss.eop.gov>; Kumar, Prem d.

<Prem G. Kumar@nss.eop.qov>; Vietor, Tommy <Thomas F. Vietor@who.eop,gov>

Ce: Hammer, Michael A, <Michael A, Hammer@nss.eop,aoy>; DL-NSC-WHSR. <DL-NSC-WHSR@NSC,e0p.gov>);

Athassanl, Mehdi K. <Mehdl_K._Alhassani@nss,cop.aov=>
Sent: ThuJun 03 11:17:06 2010
Subject: Conference Call: Deceased confirmed as Amclt

A

rink,

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

e ol sas g

From: McDonough, Denis R,

Sent: Thursday, Jung 03, 2010 11:12 AM

To: 'Feltman, Jeffrey D! Rhodes, Benfamin J.; Crowley, Philip J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Donoaghtie, Joan E; Hammer,
A.} 'Carlin, John'; “lisa.monaco@usdoj.gov'; Sherwood-Randall, Flizabeth D.; Brink, Bridget A.; Ross, Dennls B.;

Prem G.; Vietor, Tommy
35

Michael
Kumar,
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Ce: Harmnmer, Michael A.; DL-NSC-WHSR; Alhassani, Mehdi K.
Subject: Deceased confirmed as Amcit

FACTS THAT WE HAVE:

THANKS -
Denis.
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[RELEASED IN FULL)
Law, Rosemary C ‘

Frotm: Guarin, Marc F

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:17 AM

To: Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn; Pomper, Stephon E; Townley, Stephen G; Baume

Subject: FW: Breaking News: American citizen was among those Killed in lsraeli raid of Tur
ship

FYI.

Marc

»---:0riginal Message-----

From: The Washington Post [mailto;newslettersPemail washinglonpost.com]
Sent: Thursday, 3 June, 2010 18:8

To: Guarin, Marc F
subject: Breaking News: American citizen was emong those killed in Israeli raid of T

aid ship

e PR -

News Alert: American citizen was among those killed in Israell raid of Turkish aid s
£9:57 AM EDT Thursday, June 3, 201¢

--------------------

JERUSALEM - An American citizen of Turkish origin was among the nine Turks killed ip
botched Israeli effort to stop a Turkish ald ship from reaching the Hamas-controlled
Strip, a Turkish official sald on Thursday.

"yt*s a Turkish origin, American citizen. We know that,’’ the official said by phong
Turkey, adding that more details were not yet available.

The nine bodies were flown home From Isiael to Turkey, along with hundreds of activi
aboard a Turkish plane yesterday. Israel was not able to identify the bodies bacausg
had no identification on them, Israell officlals said.

The killing of nine Turks has created enormous tensions in the relationship between

and Turkey,

Israel has come under widespread criticism following the operation, aimed at maintaj
blockade of Gaza. Israel accused the Turkish contingent of being part of a radical

movement and showed video of passengers attacking naval commandos as they landed on

For more information, visit washingtonpost.com:
ntto: //1ink . email .washingtonpost. com/r/NQUSFR/QSYOT/Q189RY/7OMGME/ OEIFD/ YT/,

A PN e W W oA

Reading this alert on your BlackBerry? To get Washington Post news in just one click

download our mobile launcher:
http:[[link.email.washingtﬂnnost.com/P/NOUSFR/OSYQT/QISQRV/?OMGMB/ERNiS[YT/t

Sign Up for more alerts: _
httD:lflink.email.washingtonpost.com/r/NOUSFR/OSYQT/QlB9RV/70MGMB/Z75KZ/YT/t

To unsubscribe, click here:

1
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Almad, Senior Reviewer]
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httg:[[L;gngmggl.washiggtongost.comgrgNOU5FR/OSYQT/0189RV/7QMGM8/NHGBH/YT/t?anNez&anBVthlu
biZAcIRhdGUUZ292 |

————————————————————

Copyright 2010 The Washington Post Company |
Washington Post Digital :
c/o E-mail Customer Care : 7
1150 15th Street N : ;
Washington, DC 20071 : '

[ [NQUSFR-QBORS5-QSYST ~Q1BIRY - 7QMGME - T-M2 - 26100683 - 25d5dadd 687 5b2830] ] !
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[RELEASED IN FULL

Law, Rosemary C

From: Gorove, Katherine M ‘

Sent: “Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:2 AM :

To: Daley, John D; Aswad, Evelyn M, Khanna, Melanie J

Ce: Banos, Mariano H; Martin, Julle B; Perlna, Alexandra H; Simonoff, Mark A (USUN}; Marsfleld,
Anna M; Kim, John J {Kimm}; Johngon, Karan K Co

Subject: RE: AP -- Turks accuse Israel of war grimes at Int'l court

Attachments: flotlla__war_crimes__ICC_Press_guidancs.DOC

| think this is final Press guldance. t's definitely final on the war crimes/ICC answer,

Fram: Khanng, Melanfe ) :
To: Daley, John D; Nossel, Suzanne F; Lapenn, Jessica; Honigsteln, Michael I; Banos, Mariano H; Cassidy, Joseph P;

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Bass, Warren; Aswad, Evelyn M; Martin, Julie 8
Ce: Cassayre, Mark J; Foley, Tara E

Sent: Tue Oct 19 02:43:03 2010 :
Subject: Fw: AP — Turks accuse Israel of war crimes at int'l court !
Have there been any Dept memos or meeting outputs on this? Amb Donahoe and 1 have a mtg with the lsraeil Amb ‘harg
tomorrow arI:d this may come up. if you have any (related or unrelated) points or guestions you'd Itke us to raise, pls;let ne
know. Thanks. '

From: Kennedy, David (Geneva)
To: Donahoe, Eileen C; Griffiths, Douglas M; Geneva HRC; Lubetkin, Wendy C

Sent: Thu Oct 14 12:49:13 2010 ' ;
Subject: AP -- Turks accuse Istael of war crimes at Int'l court C

Turks accuse Israel of war crimes at intl court

By ARTHUR MAX (AP) -2 hours ago .
AMSTERDAM — Turkish lawyets representing pro-Palestinian activists filed a complaint Thursday \with.the
International Criminal Court accusing Israel of committing war crimes in May when its troops raided|a boat

trying to break Israel's blockade of Gaza. :

It was unclear whether the prosecutor would agree to pursue the case or whether the courl has jurisdiction.iB.uq
the filing reignited an issue that has severely strained Isracl's relations with Turkey, previously its strongesd all
in the Muslim world, and keeps Israel on the defensive over its much-criticized Gaza hlackade. :

<z

A delegation representing some 300 activists and a Turkish nongovernment organization submitted thie
complaint to the prosceutor's office in The Hague seeking an investigation into the May 31 raid. :
Nine Turkish citizens, including 19-year-old Furkan Dogan who had dual U.S.-Turkish nationality, were killeg
during the melee after Israeli troops rappelled from helicopters onto the deck of the ship Mavi Marmzﬁra before

dawn, Do

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahimad, Senior Reviewsy

! ;
|
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"1 have confidence the international court and the prosccutor will take this case," said Ahmet Dogan, furkan's 1
father, ’ 1

StateDept03189
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Istael has sald its troops fired live ammuaition only after they were attacked by activists with clubs gnd mktal

bars and they felt their lives were in danger.

Attorney Ugur Sevgili said the victims want Isracl investigated for torh:re inhuman treatment, the taking Df

hostages and other violations of the Geneva war crimes convention.

"We demanded from the prosecutor to initiate an investigation-and prosecute the perpetrators of this crimd,”
Sevgili said. "We didn't mention any Isracli soldiers or any Isracli pohtzcxans We just told them thatjwe bglie

war crimes and crimes against iumanity were committed.”

The court, which began work in 2002 as the world's first pcrmanent war crimes tribunal, receives hufy
complaints every year, but so far has filed indictments against 17 war crimes suspects — all of them|i

African conflicts.
Dogan, speaking outside the court's headquarters, said he thought pelitics might get in the way of just

"1 believe that people who killed my son will be prosecuted. However, this case also has international
political dimensions," he said,

A U.N.-appointed panel of human rights experts, chaired by a former judge of the international court}

month that Israel violated human rights law during its interception of the flotilla carrylng humanitarian suppligs

to Gaza, which has been under an Isracli blockade for three years.

Israel rejected the panel's findings, which it said were biased and one-sided, and said the U.N. Human Rigilts

Council that appointed the panel is heavily weighted in the Palestinians’ favor.

The court normally intercedes only if the country involved is among the 114 nations that have endorsed th
court’s founding treaty, Israeli is not a signatory, but the ship was flying the flag of the Comoros Isldnd, w

is 4 member of the court.

Sevgili said he expected the Comoros to support the victims' application to the court or file its own ocr:mpléint

The prosecutor alsa may initiate an investigation even if llu, accused country does not belong to the gxcturt -+ but

only if he determines that the country is unable to launch its own credible investigation of human ri
Among the complaints submitted and presumnably pcndmg in the prosecutor's office is an application
Palestinian Authority 18 months ago asking for a war crimes investigation into Israel's brief yct dead)
war in Gaza,

Copyright © 2010 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.
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[RELEASED IN PART BEj|

Law, Rosemasy C

Frem: Gorove, Katherine M ;

Sent: Thursday, Qctobar 14, 2010 11:53 AM -

To: Cooper, Kurtls A

Ce: Daley, John [ Jacobsen, Linda; Martin, Julle B :

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: 10 Press Guldance on Turklsh Complaint to ICC on Gaza Flotilla

Attachments: PG 10-14-10 1CC Flotilta Complaint.doc ,

Importance! High

AttachimentsClassiflication: :
UNCLASSIFIED '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SensitivityCoda: Sensltive

Kurtls, 1 clear for L/UNA. Copying a fow others in case they have additional thoughts, Thanks,

e R

From: Cooper, Kurtis A
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Gorove, Katherine M
Subjects FW: Clearance Request: JO Press Guldance on Turkish Complaint to 1€C on Gaza Flotilla

fmportance: High

Can you clear in Marlano’s absence?

sBy
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Cooper, Kurtls A
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:41 AM
To: 10-HR-DL; Coughlin, Shaun (S/WCI); Banos, Marlano H; Sayles, Ambrose G; Vasquez, Edgar J; Johnston-

1
l}

Gardner,

Sarah R (DRL); Bass, Warren; Ventrell, Patrick H (USUN); Kornblau, Mark (USUN); Cook, Akunna E; P-10 Duty; Burke-
3

White, William; 'Scott, W._Busby@nss.eop.gov'; EUR-Press
Subjact: Clearance Request: IO Press Guidance on Turkish Complaint to ICC on Gaza Flotilia

Importance: High

Colleagues:

f

Kurtis

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharan Ahmad, Senior Reviewsr

1
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Turks accuse Israel of war crimes at int'l court

A Acclay Pross
By ARTHUR MAX, Associated Press Writer Arthur Max, Associoted Press Writer

AMSTERDAM — Turkish lawyers representing pro-Palestinian activists filed a complaint Thursday

Intarnational Criminal Court accusing Israel of committing war crimes in May when its troops vaid
trying to break Isracl's blockade of Gaza.

It was unclear whether the prosecutor would agree to pursuc the case or whether the court has jurisdi
the filing reignited an issue that has severely strained Israel’s relations wilh Turkey, previously its sty
in the Muslim world, and keeps Isracl on the defensive over its much-criticized Gaza blockade.

A delogation representing some 300 activists and a Turkish nongovernment organization submilted (
complaint to the prosecutor's office in The kague sceking an investigation inlo the May 31 raid.

Nine Turkish citizens, including 19-yeae-old Furkan Dogan who had dual U.S.-Turkish nationality, ¥
during the melee after Israeli troops rappelled from helicopters onto the deck of the ship Mavi Marm

- dawn. :

" have confidence the international courl and the prosecutor will take this case," said Ahmet Dogan,
father.
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Israc! has said its troops fired live ammunition only after they wete attacked by activists with clubs and métal

bars and they felt their lives werc in danger.

Attorney Ugur Sevgili said the victims want Israel investigated for torture, inbuman treatment, the taking of

hostages and other violations of the Geneva war crlines convention.

"We demanded from the prosecutor to initiate an investigation and prosecute the perpetrators of this
Sevgili said. "We didn't mention any Israeli soldiers or any Israeli politicians. We just told them thal
war crimes and crimes against humanily were committed.”

The court, which began work in 2002 as the world's first permanent war crimes tribunal, receives hy
complaints every year, but so far has filed indictments against 17 war crimes suspects — all of them

African conflicts,
Dogan, speaking outside the court's headquarters, said he thought politics might get in the way of jus

"{ betieve that people who killed my son will be prosccuted. However, this case also has internations
political dimensions," he said.

A U.N.-appointed panel of human rights experts, chaired by a former judgé of the international cour

crimg,” -
we bgliave

ndreds of
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tice. -

1and

) fouild last

month that Israel violated human rights law during its intercoption of the flotilla carrying humanitarign supplies

to Guza, which has been under an Israeli blockade for threo yoars.

Israel rejected the pancl's findings, which it said were biased and one-sided, and said the U.N. Huma
Council that appointed the panel is heavily weighted in the Paleslinians' favor.

2

n Righ’ts:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05140815 Date: 12/1?"!2012
StateDept03206

L}
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The court normally intercedes only if the country involved is among the 114 nations that have endorsgd the
court’s founding treaty. Isracli is not a signatory, but the ship was flying the flag of the Comoros Islarid, whicly

is a member of the court. ;

Sevgili said he expected the Comoros to support the victims' application to the court or file its own cjmplaint.

I
The prosecutor also may initlate an investigation even if the accused country does not belong to the Court -— but
only if he determines that the countey is unable to launich its own credible investigation of human rights ablises.

Among the complaints submitted and presumably pending in the prosecutor's office is an application by the
Palestinian Authotity 18 months ago usking for a war crimes investigation into Israel's brief yet deadly 2008

war in Gaza,

sBu
This amail is UNCLASSIFIED,

3
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. Turkan Dogan roceived five gunshot wounds in the back of his head, nose,
left leg, left ankle and in the back, all from close range. A citizen of the
United States, Mr. Dogan was a 19-year-old high school student with
ambitions of becoming a medical doctor.”™ Mr. Dogtan’s motionless,
wounded body was kicked and shot upon, execution-style by two Israeli
soldiers,”

- Cengiz Akyilz received four gunshot wounds, in the back of his head,
right side of his face, the back and the lelt leg.” Mr, Akyilz was married
and a 41-year-old father of three.

- Ali Haydar Bengi received a tolal of six gunshot wounds, in the left side
of his chest, belly, right arm, right leg and twice in the left hand. Mr,
Bengi was martied, a 39-year-old father of four.”

- Ibrahim Bilgen received four gunshot wounds, in the right temple, right
chest, right hip and back.* Mr. Bilgen was married, 61-ycar-old father of
six, who worked as an electrical engineer. '

- Cevdet Kihiglar, a photographer, was killed by a single distant shot to the
middle of the forehead.®® He was shot most probably with a laser-pointer
rifle.” Mr. Kihi¢lar was married, 38-year-old father of two.

- Cengiz Songiir was killed by a single gunshot wound in the front of the
neck.® He was a 47-year-old textile worker, married and the father of

seven.

* Roger Cohuen, The Forgoiten American, 26 July 2010, The New York Times, |
<htipe/fwww.nytimes.com/2010/07/27/opinion/27iht-sdcohen, htmi?_r=2> (19 Janvary 201 l)

* Cor Furkan Dofian’s autopsy réport, see Annox 1 {Scetion 7)

™ Ear the testimonies of Bkrem Sezer and Mubarrem Glneg, see Annex 5 (Section 4/xvili and xxxiv
respectively); for the related video foolage, see Annex 7 (Clip 4)

™ por Congiz Akyflzs autopsy report, see Annex | (Seation 2)

™ For Ali Haydar Bengi's autopsy report, see Annex | (Section 1)

¥ For torahim Bilgen's autopsy repart, see Amnex 1{Section 8)

M For Cevdet Kiliglar's autopsy report, see Annex 1 (Section 4)

® far the tesiimanies of Brol Cier Rang Qktay, Musa {zer, sce Annox 5 (Sectfon3fii, Section 4/xxxvi)
* For Cengiz Songlir's autopsy reparl, sce Annex | (Seetlon 3)
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The aggressor cannot claim self-defense when he was the initial attacker. In
assessing the situation on 31 May 2010, at approximately 04.30 one must look at
the totality of events as they unfolded, taking into account the different status of
the parties involved. On the one side there was the highly trained and fully
equipped professional Israeli IDF combat force who determined the time and
manner of the attack. On the other side, there was a group of untrained, unarmed
civilians who were taken by surprise and in an evident state of fear for their
lives. The IDF came very well prepared as they had conducted military excrcises
conceived especially for this operation they named “Winds of Heaven 7.
Therefore, the IDF soldiers must be held to much higher standards of conduct

than the ordinary civilian person.

The facts show, more importantly, that the Israeli soldiers were the first to fire at
the passengers before boarding the ship. No prior warning had been given to the

passengers to alert them about the imminent possible use of force.

The disproportionate use of force by Israel continued and increased once aboard
the Mavi Marmara. The incontestable evidence provided by the location of the
bullet wounds of the nine casualties as well as the injuries sustained by dozens
of other passengers show “execution style killing” as well as indiscriminate
shdoting including from above, most certainly from helicopters. The 19-year old
Furkan Dogan was shot in the back of head as well as in his back, nose, left leg
and left ankle all from less than 50 ¢cm range. Cevdet Kihiglar, who was trying to
take a photograph of the helicopter, was shot sniper-style from a distance righl
in the centre of his forehead, in manner which suggests 'n traixied shooter fired at
him. Cengiz Akytiz was shot four times in the back of his head, the right side of
his face, the back and his left leg. The mode of killing of these victims can in no

way be reconciled with the concept of self-defense.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Sayles, Ambrose G

Sent: Tuesday, Juna 01, 2010 11:56 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Bernier-Toth, Michells; Giaugue, vna; |Glaugue,
Jeffrey G; Jacobson, Linda; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Wills, Regina M; Lisberman, Jegsica D
(DRL); Ellls, Benjamin 4; Waller, Robert P; Catalano, Ellsa; Rana, Grutam A; Rand| Dafna H;
Reynolds, Arlisse M; Hoyer, Kurt J; Harutunlan, Ruben; Morrson, Andrew L: Coopes, Kurtls A;
Hags, Warran; Kornblau, Mark (USUN); ‘Michael_A,_Hammer@nsc.sop.gov'; 'Chanlg,
Benjamin'; '‘Hensman, Chris D.'; Pelton, Erin; Rainey, Michael A

Subject: AE: FOR IMMEDIATE CLEARANGE: Israel/Palestinlans: UPDATE Raid on Free Gdza Fiotilla

Thanks. | am working on sorting It out the placing right now.

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:50 AM

To: Sayles, Ambrose G; Holmstrom, Todd C; Bernler-Toth, Michelle; Giauque, Tvna; Glauque, Jeffrey G; Jacobsgn, Linda;

Schwartz, Jonathan B; Wills, Regina M; Lieberman, Jessica D (DRL); £Nis, Benjamin H; Waller, Robert P; Catala
Rana, Gautam A; Rand, Dafna H; Reynolds, Arlissa M; Hoyer, Kurt J; Harutunlan, Ruben; Mortison, Andrew 1.; C

10, Elisa;
looper,

Kurtis A; Bass, Warren; Kornblau, Mark (USUN}; ‘Michael_A._Hammer@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Chang, Benjamin’; ‘Hensman, Chrls

D."; Palton, Erin; Ratney, Michael A
Subject; RE: FOR IMMEDIATE CLEARANCE: Isragl/Palestinians: UPDATE Rald on Free Gaza Flotlila

| think we need to delink

Jlncident from the flotilla sltuation. I'm not sure that there’s a d
conhection

From: Sayles, Ambrose G

Sent; Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Holmstrom, Todd C; Goldberger, Thomas H; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Glavaue, Ivna; Glaugue, Jeffrey G; Jac
Linda; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Wills, Regina M; Lieberman, Jessica D (DRL); Ellis, Benjamin H; Waller, Robert P;
Elisa; Rana, Gautam A; Rand, Dafna H; Reynolds, Arllssa M; Hoyer, Kurt J; Harutunian, Ruben; Marrison, Andrs

Cooper, Kurtls A; Bass, Warren; Kornblau, Mark {USUN); "Michael _A._Hammer@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Chang, Benjamin';

'Hensman, Chris D.; Pelton, Erin; Ratney, Michael A
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE CLEARANCE: Israel/Palestintans: UPDATE Rald on Fres Gaza Flotilla

Importance: High

Hi Everyong —

please clear the attached UPDATED press guidance re: Free Gaza Flotilla. Please note that this updates yesterg
guldance and afl updated sections are highlighted in yellow, Your clearance is appreclated by 12:15pm latest,
need to get to PA ASAP for use by the Secretary and senlor officials,

Thank you,
Ambrose... . ..

<< File: 060110-Israel-Palestinians - UPDATE Raid on Free Gaza Flotllla.docx >>

Ambrbsﬁ Sayles | Press Officer | Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs | U.S. Department of State
2201 € St, NW Rm 2234, Washington, DC 20520 | @: 202.647.4184 | 69;_saylosag@atele.noy

[REVIEW AUTHORITY:  Bharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe]
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[RELEASED IN PART B6)

UPDATED NIEA Press Guidance
June 4, 2010

. Israel/Palestinians: UPDATE Free Gaza Flotilla

Key Message:

e We deeply regret the tragic loss of life and injuries suffered among
those involved in the incident aboard the Gaza-bound ships enrlier
this week.

o We remain deeply concerned by the situation in Gaza, including the
humanitarian sitnation. We will continue to engage the Israelis on a
daily basis to expand the scope and type of goods allowed into Gaza
to address the full range of the population’s humanitarian and
recovery needs.

¢ Hamas’ interference with international assistance shipments and
work of nongovernmental organizations, and its use and
endorsement of violence, complicates efforts in Gaza, Mechanisms
exist for the transfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza by
governments and groups that wish to do so. These mechanisms
should be expanded to allow in all humanitarian items and be used
by those organizations wishing to provide humanitarian assistance t
the innocent people of Gaza.

-

o We expect the Israeli government to conduct a prompt, impartial,
credible and transparent investigation conforming to international
standards gets to all the facts surrounding this tragic incident, We
are open to different ways of assuring a credible investigation,
including international participation, We will continue to discuss
these ideas with the Israelis and our international partners in the
days ahead.

o This recent incident involving the Free Gaza flotilla underscores the
need to move ahead quickly with negotiations that can lead to a
comprehensive peace in the region and ultimately address issues suc}
as the situation in Gaza.

=3

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Q: Does the U8, have any information or comment on the Irish ship on the way fo
face the blockade tomorrow? What action is the U.S. taking?

» Any actions that could further complicate the situation and obstruct opr
ability to move towards a lasting solution should be based on established

facts,

Q: What discussions is the U.S. having with the Israclis on their actions to stop
this ship? Did the U.S. talk to the Israelis before the flotilla arrived earlier this
week? '

o We engaged with the Israelis, and continue to do so, on a daily basis and
in multiple channels about the flotilla.

e The Defense Attaché’s Office was in daily contact with the Israeli Navy
for the past several weeks, and on numerous occasions defivered the
message about the need for caution and restraint in dealing with
civilians, including American citizens,

o Ambassador Cunningham delivered this message directly to the Primg
Minister’s office only a few days before the flotilla was intercepted, We
are continuing to engage them regarding the two ships that are still on
their way.

Q: What ways are we recommending to Israel to address the Gaza blockade?

e Ag Secretary Clinton said, the status quo in Gaza is unsustainable and
unacceptable, Israel’s legitimate security needs must be met, just as th
Palestinians’ legitimate nceds for sustained humanitarian assistance apd
regular access for reconstruction materials must also be assured.

[x]

o We will work with Israel, along with those in the international
community who have direct interest in what happens in Gaza, to find
ways to incrense the amount of assistance entering Gaza, while also
protecting Israel’s security interest.

e This conflict can be solved only through an agreement based on a twos
state solution negotiated between the parties, This incident underscorgs
the need to move ahead quickly with negotiations that can lead to a

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No, C05141870 Date: 12/12/2012
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comprehenswe peace in the regaon and ultimately address issues such és
the sitvation in Gaza.

(: Can you confirm if there are any Americans onboard?

e The Free Gaza Movement in Washington, DC has informed us that
there are no Americans presently onboard. We are working diligently
to confirm this information,

Q: Are Turkish warships accompanying the ship?
¢ Embassy Ankara has informed us that the Turkish Ministry of Foreigy

Affairs firmly denies press reports that Turkish frigates are escorting
the Rachel Corrie.

ol

Q: What is the latest on the overall investigation? Has it started? Who is involved?

o As the President said, we are calling for an effective investigation of
everything that happened.

e This is a very difficult situation that requires careful, thoughtful
responses from all concerned.

¢ We expect the Israeli government to conduct a prompt, impartial,
credible and transparent investigation conforming to international
standards gets to all the facts surrounding this tragic incident, We are
open to different ways of assuring a credible investigation, including
international participation. We will continue to discuss these ideas with
the Israelis and our international partners in the days ahead.

Q: What happened at the cmergency meoting at the UN earlier this week in
regards to the above incident? What specific proposal dld Turkey put forward?
Will the U.S. support any action against Israel?

¢ The UN Security Council Presidential Statement — which was adopted
by consensus - regretted loss of life, took note of the Secretary General
call for an investigation, called for a prompt, impartial, credible and
transparent investigation conforming to international standards, noted
the situation in Gaza is ursustainable, and underscored the need to

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141870 Date: 12/12/2012
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Q: What is the current status of U.S. citizens involved in the “Free Gaza” flotilla

¢ All identified U.S, citizens have been deported to either Greece or

Q: What information do you have about the U.S.-Turkish dual national who was
killed during the raid on the flotilla? About any other injured Americans?

Q: What is the U.S. response to the presence of high profile Americans (former
U.S. government officials, etc.) in the “Free Gaza” flotilla?

realize a two state solution to the I’alesti:kianflsraeli conflict,

Turkey. Embassy officials are providing consular assistance as
appropriate to all U.S, citizens involved with the flotilla.

We refer individuals to our Travel Warning for Israel, the West Bank|

and Gaza in which we urge U.S. citizens to avoid all travel to the Gaza
Strip.

We can confirm that Furkan Dogan, a U.S,-Turkish dual national, wa
among those killed in the raid on the Free Gaza flotilla.

Our mission in Turkey has been in contact with his family and is

providing consular assistance. Yesterday, our censular officer met with

the father and offered our heartfelt condolences to his family.

Ambassador Jim Jeffrey has also reached out to the family to express
our heartifelt condolences.

We will carefully evaluate all the information that we can gather abou
the circumstances of his death,

We are also mindful that a U.S, citizen, has
sustained a serious injury while participating in a West Bank protest.
She is still in the hospital receiving proper treatment.

We are also aware that one additional American citizen susiained son
injuries on board one of the ships and we are looking out for him as
well,

R
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o American participants in the “Free Gaza” flotilla are private citizens,
not representatives of the U.S. government.

T B m i N B

Background:

Text of PRST:

SECURITY COUNCIL PRESIDENTIAL STATEMENT ON THE RECEN[I
INCIDENT IN THE EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN

The Security Council deeply regrets the loss of life and injuries fesulting from the
use of force during (he Israeli military operation in international Waters against the
convoy sailing to Gaza. The Council, in this context, condemns those acts which
resulted in the loss of at least ten civilians and many wounded, and expresdes
its condolences to their families.

The Security Council requests the immediate releasc of the ships as well as the
civilians held by Israel. The Council urges Israel to permit full consular access, |to
allow the countries concerned to retrieve their deceased and wounded immediately,
and to ensure the delivery of humanitarian assistance from the convoy to s

destination.

The Security Council takes note of the statement of the UN Secretary—General 4En
the need to have a full investigation into the matter and it calls for a prompt,
impartial, credible and transparent investigation conforming to international

standards.

The Security Council stresses that the situation in Gaza is not sustainable. Tpe
Council re-emphasizes the importance of the full implementation of Resolutiolns
1850 and 1860. In that context, it reiterates its grave concern at the humanitaripn
situation in Gaza and stresses the need for sustained and regular flow of goods and
people to Gaza as well as unimpeded provision and distribution of humanitarian

assistance throughout Gaza.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05141870 Date: 12/12/2012
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The Security Council underscores that the only viable solution to Israelli-
Palestinian conflict is an agreement negotiated between the parties and fe-
emphasizes that only a two-State solution, with an independent and viable
Palestinian State living side by side in peace and security with Istael and its otHer
neighbours, could bring peace to the region.

The Security Council expresses support for the proximity talks and voices cmwijrn
that this incident took place while the proximity talks are underway and urges the
parties (0 act with restraint, avoiding any unilateral and provocative actions, and all
international partners to promote an atmosphere of cooperation between the parties
and throughout the region.
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Drafted by: NEA/PPD: A Sayles, 74184
Approved by: USUN: § Rice ok
NEA/FO: M Connelly ok
BEUR/FO: T Kaidanow ok
PA/FQ: J Prince ok
L/FO: ) Schwartz ok
Cleared by: NEA/IPA: T Goldberger ok
NEA/IPA: T Holmstrom ok
NEA/PPD: E Pelton ok
CA/OCS/ACS: M Bernier-Toth ok
CAJOCS/ACS/NESCA: V Lopatkiewicz ok
CA/P: R McCray ok
EUR/SE: J Baily , : ok
L/AN: L Jacobson - ok
L/AN: J Dolan ok
PRM: M Ramgoolie ok
DRL: J Lieberman ok
EUR: B Ellis info
P: E Catalano ok
S/P: D Rand _ ok
D(S): G Rana ok
CG Jerusalem: A Reynolds ok
Emb Tel Aviv: R Harutunian ok
Emb Tel Aviv: K Hoyer ok
[IO/UNP: M Garuckis ok
IO/UNP: A Morrison ok
10/PAQO: K Cooper ok
USUN/W: W Bass ok
USUN/NY: M Kornblay ok
NSC: M Hammer info
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[RELEASED IN PART Bb}

NEA Press Guidance
June 1, 2010

Israel/Palestininns: UBARIE Raid on Free Gaza Flotilla

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Backgroundi

Text &f PRST;
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Drafted by: NEA/PPD: A Sayles, 74184

Approved by: D(S): J Steinberg
NEA/FO: I Feltman
NEA/FO: M Connelly
SEMEP: D Hale
L/FQ: J Schwartz

Cleared by:  NEA/IPA: T Holmstrom
NEA/PPD: M Ratney
CA/OCS/ACS: M Bernier-Toth
CA: I Giauque
L/AN: L Iacobson

. PRM: R Wills
DRL: J Licberman
EUR: B Ellis
P: R Waller
S/P: D Rand
D(S): G Rana
CG Jerusalem: A Reynolds
Bmb Tel Aviv: R Harutunian
10/UNP: A Morrison
10/PAD:; K Cooper
USUN/W: W DBass
USUN/NY: M Kornblau
NSC: M Hammer
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[RELEASED IN PART Bb)

NEA Press Guidance
May 31, 2010

Israel/Palestinians: Raid on Free Gaza Elotilla

124

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

__ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State_Case No. F-2010-04168 Doc No. C05141874 Date; 12
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Drafted by:  NEA/PPD: A Sayles, 74184

Approved by: D(8): ] Steinberg
‘ NEBA/FQ: ] Felunan
NEA/FO: M Connelly
SEMEP: D Hale ;
SEMBEP: M Rudman
I/FQ: J Schwartz

Cleared by:  NEA/IPA: T Goldberger
NEA/IPA: T Holmstrom
NEA/PPD: M Ratney ok
CA/QCS/ACS: M Bernier-Toth
L/AN: L Jacobson
P: R Waller
S/P: M Fuchs
D(S): G Rana
CG Jerusalem
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[RELEASED IN PART B¥|

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesman

For Immediate Release
2010/

DRAFT STATEMENT BY PHILIP J. CROWLEY,

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE FOR PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Free Gaza Flotilla

May 31, 2010

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer)
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Drafted by: NEA/PPD: M Ratney

Approved by: D(8): ] Steinberg
NEA/FQ: § Feltman
NEA/FO: M Connelly

SEMEP: D Hale ok
SEMEP; M Rudman ok
Cleared by:  NBA/IPA: T Goldberget ok
NEA/IPA; T Holmstrom ok
NEA! A Djerassi ok
CA/QOCS/ACS: M Bernier-Toth ok
P: R Waller ok
D(8): G Rana ok
CG Jerusalem ok
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RELEASED IN FULLJ !

Law, Resemary C

From: Townley, Staphen G JNON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS .
Sent; Thursday, June 03, 2010REDACTED ,
To: Amory, Elizabeth R; Martin, Julie B; Aswad, Evelyn M; Jacobson, Linda

Subject: FW!: Taken Question for Action by CA /L and PRM

please see taken question at the bottom. Thanks, Stephen

From: Clay, Noel € [mailto:ClayNC@state.gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:55 PM |
To: PAO Group T .
Subject: Taken Question for Action by CA/ L and PRM

Taken Question: X

CA/NEA: What U.S. official viewed the body of the dual-natianal American citizen who was killed in the Gaza ﬂlotﬁla

Incident?

Far e:

}
1

[REVIEW‘AUTHORJTY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer;

6 I
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TI53.

[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),81,1.4(D))

Bowers, Allyson

From: Berenberg, Alex M
, Sent; Thursday, Juna 03, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Gaza Flotiila Monitoring Group
Subfect: MGGZ01: Turkey: StRep 7 an \HH Flotilla; Dus! Mational AMCIT May be Among the Dead
PTP9188

CONFIDENTIAL  PTPO188

PAGEQL  ANKARA Q0799 00 OF 02 031223Z

®INFO:; EAC(00}
sssesammazssssnzanse 031041 JUN 10 MKT (TOTAL COPES:000)

@INFO: CMS{00} DOHS(00} DSCC{00} OPSDS{O0}
OPSPATHREADERDEFAULT{00)P(00)
QDIIR(00) SARB(00) SCT{00) SP{0D}
$51(00) SWCIH{O0) WO{0D}

memEmssamunrzsssaass 0312242 JUN 10 STePS (TOTAL COPIES:000)

ACTION NEA-GD

INFO LOG-00 AF-00 AID-00 INL-00 PERC-00 PDI-OD DS-00
DHSE-00 EUR-00 FBIE-DO VCI-00 DIAS-0D H-00 TEDE-00
INR-00 10-00 LAB-01 ARMY-00 MOFM-00 MOF-00 VCIE-D0
DCP-00 NSAE-00 ISN-00 NIMA-00 ISNE-D0 DOHS-00 FMPC-00
SP-00 §50-00 S5-00 NCTC-00 BBG-00 P00 SCRS-00
DSCC-00 PRM-00 DRL-00 CARC-00 SAS-00 FA-00 SWCI-00
PESU-00 SANA-00 /001W

------------------ 6EZ1F0 031225Z /38

O R031220ZJUN 10

FM AMEMBASSY ANKARA

TO SECSTATE WASHDC IMMEDIATE 0235

INFO EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE

DIA WASHINGTON DC

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCH, WASHINGTON DC

EUCOM POLAD VAIHINGEN GE

CDR USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FL

JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC

ODC ANKARATU :

CIA WASHINGTON DC ST TYA , -

i AMCONSUL ISTANBUL (REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer)

SECDEF WASHINGTON DC ‘

| MNF-| CZX BAGHDAD I}

AFOSI DET 521 ANKARA TU

JAC MOLESWORTH UK

1
1
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CONFIDENTIALANKARA 000799

SIPDIS

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY BELGRADE PASS TO AMEMBASSY PGDGORICA
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS 10 AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSLUL DUSSELDORF
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

£.0. 12958; DECL: 2020/06/03

TAGS: PGOV, PREL, TU

SUBJECT: Turkey: SitRep 7 on IHH Flotilla; Dual Natlonal AMCIT May be
Among the Dead

REF: 10 ANKARA 800; 10 ANKARA 779; 10 ISTANBUL 203

CLASSIFIED BY: Laura H. de Ctalvaro, Internal Unit Chief, Political
Sectlon; REASON: 1.4(B), {D}

1. {CY SUMMARY: A dual national AMCIT may be among the nine killed
durlng the flotllla's interception. The GOT Is reviewing its

bllataral relationship with Israel with a view towards restricting
government-to-government and commercial cooperation. Protests
today have been subdued, but are expected to grow Saturday. The
GoT Is exploring bringing criminal charges and clvil sults against

Israeli officlals In international and national legal venues. END
SUMMARY.

AMCIT MAY BE AMONG THOSE KILLED

2.{58U) The nine bodies returned to Turkey ali appear 1o have been
Turkish ¢itizens. Reportedly, one of the nine was a dual natlonal
AMCIT, Due to the wounds suffered by the possible American
decedent, positive identification will be difficult. We are

seeking confirmation of his Identity from the MFA,

GOT REVIEWING RELATIONS WITH ISRAEL

‘ 1.4(B)
3.(C 1.4(D)
B1

2
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4. (U} Trade Minister Mehmet Zafer Caglayan annhounced Turkey could
aaslly sacrifice its trade relationship with Israel, which from

January to April of this year was valued at 51 hillion ($695.4

miltion in Turkish exports to Israel and $415.9 In imports).

Energy Minister Taner Yildiz sald Turkey would not consider energy
trade deals with Israel until "relations are normalized." The

Turkish medla reports 20,000-50,000 Israalls have canceled their
plang to vacation in Turkey singe the flotilla's nterceptfon.
Atlasjet-and El Al have canceled their planned code-share agreement
, which was to have come intq effect June 20 with a direct flight
from Istanbul ta Tel Avlv, THY, Turkey's national airlinesis
maintatning its schedule of multiple daily flights between Turkey
and lsrael.

MORE PROTESTS EXPECTED OVER THE WEEKEND

5.(C)| | . 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
I ko!d us his party is working to B1
ensure protests do not become violent, | ~|intervened ;
during a protest at the Israeli Consulate to prevent demonstrators

fromn throwing stones at the bullding, According to

6. (SBLY) Protests are continuing In Istanhul; funerals today for
activists killed during the fiotilla’s Interception may attract

farge crowds, Around 100 protastors erected five tents outside the
Israeli Consulate. The consulate tells us it has not been the

target of violence. The Turkish-Jewish community in Istanbul has
not reported any hostility and cornmends governiment official's care
In focusing public anger at the Israeli government and not the
{sraell people or lews, generally, .

7. (U) Protests continued in Ankara today, focused on the Israeli
Ambassador's residence. A maximum of 250 protestors June 2
chanted: "Close tha Zionist Embassy; Atrocious Israel will account
for this; We are all soldlers and good enough to beat Israel,” and
"God [s great.” Referring to Jerusalem's Al Aksa Mosque, one
banner read: "Mescid-} Aksa |s ours forever”, One protestor
rec¢ited Koranic varses through a bullhorn, Protestors are
malitaining a 24-hour presence at the residence. Turkish Natfonal
police have advised us to expect large coordinated demonstrations
in Ankara and {stanbul on Saturday, June 5.

TURKISH CRIMINAL CHARGES

8. (U) The GoT Is exploring bringing criminal charges and civil
suits against Israeli officiats In International and natlonat legal

3

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750681 Date: 12/17/2012
StateDept03938



UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Departmoent of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18750681 Date: 12/17/2012

venues. According to Article 8 of the Turkish Criminal Code, which
pertalns to territorial jJurlsdiction, a crime "is presumed to have
bean committed In Turkey” if it was committed "in the open
sea...and {n, or by using, Turkish sea...vessels" {section (2){b)}.

By asserting the Mavi Marmaris is & Turkish vessel, the GoT may
bring criminal charges in Turkish courts against the Isracl Defense
Force persontnel who boarded the ship. We have seen reports the
ship was flylng under the Comoros flag,

JEFFREY

CONFIDENTIAL
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RELEASED IN FULL TO GERTAIN
FARTIES Raqueastof Only

“centerforconstitutionalrights

.on.the front linas for social justice

February 16, 2011

Ms. Peggy Kerry

NGO Liaison _

United States Mission to:the Unitéd Natlons
799 United Nations-Plaza

New York, N.Y: 10017

Re: Meeting‘g_l{eqpest:_Ah'me\t‘ Dogan, Father of Furkan Dogan, U.S. citizen killed ont the
Mavi Marmara on May 31, 2010

- Dear Ms Kerry:

I-writo on behalf of Ahmet Dogan, the father of Furkan Dogan, the U.S. citizen killed aboard the
Mavi Marmara-on May 31,2010, Mr. Dofan will be traveliing 1o the United States next waek
for the purpose of meeting with U.S. government officials to discuss his son's killing and actions
that the United States has taken or ¢an take to assist in seeking justice and accougtability for his
son’s death, Mir, Dogarn will be in New Yotk on February 24th ditd would like to meet with
you or representatives from your Office-to discuss-his son’s killing-and the US. response to
it. 1 note that efforts to secure a mesting for Mr, Dojan with represeritatives of the United Stales
Einbassy in Ankara, Turkey have been unavailing, prompting him to make this trip to-the United
‘Slates: See Enclosure A, ‘

A yon mdy be aware, 19-year old Furkan Dogan wasamong the sixtesh United States citizens
who were:part of the flotilla, including five Who were -on, the Challenger 1, a\UiS.registered
vessel, AL the time of his death, Purkan Dogan was only g U.S, citizen, (and ngt:s dual citizen
with Turkish eitizenship) having préviously renounced tiis ‘Turkish citizenship| Furkan Dogan
was shot five times, including twice {it the head, once in the back, in the left leg hnd foat. Allaf .
the entry wounds were to the back of his bady, except the shot to his face, which was delivered
af pointblank range. See Enclosure B. An Bnglish-translation of thé -autopsy report for Furkan
Dogan is attachéd. See. Enclosure C.

In addition; Urijted States citizons were beaten, dnd their property, which inclydes video and
phatographic evidence, was seized and: appropriated by Israel and has not been) returned. The
U.S: passengers have urged the State Department to assist i securing the return qf their property
and safeguarding evidenc for a criminal investigation, Se¢ Bnclosure D. The pvidence which
was seized by the Israell governmeit and remains. in its passession: includes th ‘video-camera
Furkhan Dogan was holding at the time that the Israeli ?commahdqs-_rappellgdi onto the Mavi
Marmara, .

REVIEW AUTHORITY: ‘ShardnAhmad,.SQﬁ_iE;] '
IR' lewe _
Sviewer -§66-broadway, 7 flrmew'york, ny 10012

{212 614 6464 1212 614 8493 www.CCRjustice.ory
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Meeting Request: Ahmet Dogan |
‘Pebroary 16, 2011
Page20f2

1. appreciate. your urgent attention to this. matﬁ;r and_ look forward to your prompt respanse.
Pleass feel free to contact wie at 212-614:6445 or kpallagher@ccrjustice.org if| you fiave ‘any
quiestions or need-any additionat information,

Sinecerely,

Katherine: Gallagher
‘Senior Staff Attorney

Enel. A. Leiters exchanged between the Elmadag Law Office and
the Embassy of the United Stafes — Ankara

B E_kce,rpt from the United Nations Human, Rights Council Report Fait-Finding
Mission on-the Flotilla Attack, September 27, 2010, A/JHRC/15/21

©.  Aulopsy Report for Furkan Dogian

Letter fram U.8. passengérs, including Ahnict Dojianto
‘Secretary of State Clinton, Octdber 6, 2010

666 broadway, 7 11, new york, ny {0012
1212 614 5464 £ 212 514 6499 www.CCRjustice.org
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Enclosure A
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elinacle

v ukatiien a0y

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA EMBASSY, ANKARA-TURKEY

Doiiglas A SILEIMAN
“os  Dputy Chiet of Midsion
-Abatiirk Bulvari 110

Kavpklidere; 06100 Ankire - Tlirklye
bagdenitogny

No:  HUKMEK-0i-10:28
Bubject:  Formal request for information about the USA ditizen FURKAN DOGAN

whont he was killed on 31 May 20100 by the Jyracli attack on Freedom Guzg
Flotilia while [t was in the intemational waters,

‘Date : 7.09.2010

Dear Sir DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION

At the butset-allow.us to introduge ourselves: We, Elmadag Law: Office, are thé Legal Rep{esentatives of
‘etich vietim of the 31 May Gaza Flotllla (iscident: who hold Turkish Citizenship. Qur role fsfto pursue the
Fights of the each victim tn decordanca-with remedies avallable under interational baw, Iifer alia United
Naﬁoné_‘._. international’ Court of Justice whd |nternaiioria'! Crlmlna‘i Court, and exhaust Rvery possible

International legal rernady.

On the day of May 31 when the dforementioned attack has oceyrred, 9 civilians weye killed with

gunfire. Among them one of the de¢eased péople was Furkan Dogan, having T'urldLh origin and

holding the USA citizenship. His dead body was sent 1o Turkey after the attack. His .athopsy report

Tatanbul Bonipa Ticarer Merkeal (1DTRG A% 81 H:b1 & Veglikay ;Is_unqul.walélﬁ‘e wyy 2bmadaghukut.com
THliton - 450 {6)212 463 48°65 Faki.+ 190 [0) 212 465 B a8 tofe@elitadighikib.com
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préepared by the Forensic Medicine Institute and his family. took his body and buried jn the city of T
Kayseri,
. Blinadag Law Office is the representatives of his Bamily for the-fact that they werp victim and
eomplainant since thelr son was shuk.
Hased on the foregoing:
On behalf of the Dogan Family, we regpectfully tequeést from the authority of the United Slates
Government. 1o act the legal .and diplomatie remedies for Furkan Dogan's. death, we therefore
requiest the US Embiassy. in Arikara to inform ua about the aforesaid situation further and have-a
meeting. 1
Sincerely,
Att, RAMAZAN ARITURK

BK - l 30,07,2010 Tarihli, Kayseri 8 Notérlifinden 28678 Yevmiye No'lu

UNCLASSIFIED 1.8, Departmentof State: Case No. F-2010-04163. Do No, C05307546 Datvje:: 05/03/2013
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Vekdlotname - Yekil: Alvmet Dogan
EK-1L 17.06:2010 Tarthif, FurkanDofan"s ait Otopsi Raporu - Adli Top Kurumu Bagkanhs

Sayfa-3.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Caise No. F-2010-04163 Doé No. 05307546 Date: 05/03/2013

StateDept004542



Sayin Avukat Ramszan Antirk,
istankul DUNYa Ticaret Markezi .
-A-1 Bk, N: 61 Yesilkdy,

Istanbul

Sayin Afitiirk, .

Gondérinly aldugunuz yaz tarafimiza ulagmistir,

Amefikan .Bu’y"él’kelpﬁil_'iﬁi Maslahatglzar 'Douglas A, Sillman'a gépdermis aldugunyz 1-10-20
ysainna cevaben Maslahatglzarading by mektubu yazmaktayim.

Bagkonsolos

Ameriken BlyUkaiciigi

~Ankara-

‘Embaisy of the United Siates of Amarica

Ankard, Eklmi 7, 2018

[LO.tarihi
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Embassy of the United Statgs.of America

Ankara, September 7, 7010

Dear Att, Ramazan Artiirk,
istanbul World Trade Centre
A-1.Black Noi61 Yesilkoy,

Istanbiu)

Dear ARITURK,

| am writing oh behalf of the United States Charge d'Affalres Douglas A. Silllwian in respdnse to-letter
hie recelved dated 1/10/210: -

We have received your latter,

Regards,
Richard Appleton
Consul General
Ernbassy of the United S{ates

Ankara

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stata Case No. F-2010-04168 Doc No. C05307546 Date: 05/03/2013
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EMBASSY OF THE UNITED STATE, ANKARA-TURKEY

Douglas A. SILLIMAN
© . Deputy Chigfaf Misston
Atatiirk Bulvari 110
Kavakldere, 05100 Ankura - Tlirklye
acbardeistate gon
HUKMEK:01-10-39
Relteration for Formal request for dnformation about the USA citizen

FURKAN DQGAN whoni he was Killed on 31 May 2010 by, fhe Jsradll
attack on Preeddm Gaiza Flotilla while it was. In the international waters,

29,11,2010

‘Dege Sir DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION

‘We, Eimadag Law Qffice, are the Legal Representatives of each victim of the 31 May|Gaza Flotilla
‘Tagident who hold ‘Turkish Citizenship.

On the day of 31 May 2010-one of the deceased of the consequence of the aforementioned  attack
was Furkan'Dogan. The- legal teain of otir office wilt go to the USA on the point of legp L process for
Purkan Dogan’s case.

1t was asked for formal reqirest-on the date of 01.10.2010 to have appoiittment with you on behalf
of vietini and complaint Dogan Family for further information about Purkan|Dogan.. (no
HUKMEK:-01:10-28). We have received your letters indicating that you received our jequest letter.
Respectfully, We: would like to renew our aforementioned request dated 01.10.2019 for meeting
with you before-we visit the USA

Sincerely,

Av, Ramazan ARITUkLK
Titaribyl DAnya Ticaren Merkeat {[6M) A-L Bik,H:6E ~ YejilkEy « Istanbul, TORXIE wayslmabenhitifigom.
Telttan  +90 (0} 232 465 68 65 Faks - 490 (0) $12 445 40 69- inlo@ereizdputivkilsom
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This: report was prepared by the ﬁawﬂndmg nfssion. sstabllshed: by the Hui
Righis-Couell-n fesofuitlon 1471 of 2 June 2010 ta- lnvo:llghfe violdtlons-of interniatic: o)
8w, fncluding: iternotlonal hatsgniterian lasv and isian ity law, sesutting Bom. the
Inicreaptlon by tsracl] forées of the humenttadan-aid Aotild boirid fof Giuea on 31
2010 duiing whish ine people were kified and many othises njured,

Tz report uts out background hiformation relatitig Lo the Interesption-of the Adtllla
as well s ihe applloab!s lnfsfnalional Faws

The. fact-finding misslon conduclad Interviews. with more. than 100 witnessas in
Qeneva, London, istanbul and Ammuin, On. the basls of this teatimony and othler
information recelved, the Misslon was able t6 recansiruct a pleiors of the olrcuinsian
surrounding. the Interéeption on 31 May 2010 and Sts aResmath, The report prosenlsf a

- Twotuat dedoription of he events leading. up to-the Intereeptian, the Imemeption of eagh jof’

the.glx ships'In the Hotlile as well as-o seventh ship subsequcmly intorcepted on 6 Jup
2010, the deaths pfinine passeagers and wotmding of: many pibers and the deterition £
passengsre In Iarug] and thelr deportetion, :
The roport ooritalng & Aegal apkysls:of fats a.s dclormlned by the Misston with/n
view. to detesmiiing whelier. vioations. of liternsitional law, Anclwding foternatforfal
biymanitarfin‘and human rights law, took place,.

The ﬁchﬂndlng milgzion eonbluded that 8 serdey of vloiauons of inferijatignal lag, |

Tncityding inieknationel humaniiatian and hiireh fghts law, Were commitied by the Iseadll
forets during tha Interedption of the floifla and durliig e detontlon of passengers In fare
prior to degortation,

o
United Nations _ Amrepsm
Gellel'ai Assembly : . Dlatr: Gengeal
y ' : 27 Seplember 2010
Qriginal: Bnghish
I_iuhian_Rjést Counel
Hifteonlli sesslon
Agoada e § .
1 Organizatlonal and procedural matters -
Report of the international fact-finding misslon to investigate
-violations-of international law, inclitding international
humatitarian and human vights law, resulting from the
Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrylng humanita viant
'assistance*
i ;S‘ummary

L]

GE.10-16486

Lare sulimigsion,
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AMRCHSI21

boped-thi: vesiéle by Forde, This hellel: pbrslstcd njong many loss-expitlenced. puswngcv%

gkt vp 10 the; momgit of i mtercapﬂon.; riotwitstanding the presedent of fhe Spirl g

. Huilty i 2009, Many passerigers told the:Mldston that ihisy. did not really bellevs tha
the Taraclis would atteimpy 1o board umil he first bouts spprovichied (he Mavl Marnidra o

the motning of 3 ! Mayi ..

Preparition and p!anhmg o ikig Mavl Mavwiara

99., The full restization that the tsraglis, were sérious about comniandeéring the fotll
spvead through the passcrigers on itie Mavi Mevwiara diddog the course of 30 May, Thievs |
clesr eyidence that some people on board the Mavi Marriara, Inquding senior 1HH 1eaders
were prepared actively 1o dofond the ship agalinsl any boarding eitempt, Video evidenc
shipwva & meetliig 6f shout-50 to 100 pussngers-on-the ship on 30 May at whidh:the IH
Prasident uid 6 rivsnber.of: oiher prominent passengers spoke With -someé bravade abou
preventliig an fataeli takebver.of the ship, The presauee of 1he., water fioses was aieh bl

* tested on the deq[:s tha ;;ay before fiig Intercaption.

100 ollowfng radio commyinication wllh the terasll Navy.and uho sighlings oﬂhe Tarael
’ vieapparent that o boarding bf ihe ship.wes sn-inmtieat reallty, Pagsenger
put ori thelf Tifls Jackeis.: Aliboisgh there dogs riob sgem. to. hitve been
conrdifinted: plan nyolving all- pagsengers, some: Individuali: grouped tagether: with: th
K eridlig the-ship. Thero. la-IltHle ‘evidence. of:aiy uhlfiEg ‘comment :
coordinate th defnge of the ship,

105, During thinlght of 30°to 31 May, spine passengers took elealsla iools from th
ship'y workshiop, which was natkept locked nad sawed:secting of milings Into leaigths i
spproxitately -onig aitd. o ball méires, spparently for use-as. wenpons, Lengths of metgl
ohains fiom between.the rallings were wlst removed; When ihio'ship's eréw Hlscoyared thig,
the fools were gonfissnted: and locked i the radio roont on tha bridge. A nmbtr of th
passengers wero alse provided with gos risKe to counler afliotg of tear gas, However,
the, Mission wotes (hat the' ship's-standard Tirc-flghling equipmient would have ojudeft
‘brenihing apparalis, Furihermere, the fact ifiat some prssehgers enigaged In last minyl r
efforty ta..fashion rudimentary ~weapony shontly prior to the dnteroeption -confirms i
“findings of the Misalon thit na weapona were Broughton board {hg;ship, .

Prepiration aHd plavriing gn rhe Challerger 1 Stendint, Elefthierl Mésogios and rha
Raihel Coirie |

) 102 Passengers and angw-on- thie Chaillénger - underwert, tralnfog v passive m)stun
teshnligues, mon-vlolmice ind whitt 1o do 1i'detained I Yorael (inolidling contucting a lawyer
‘before embarketion). ‘Wliiiesses seld dlscusslons took place fh-advance: amongst the
passéngers on how to respond-to an Istaell altempt 16 board te ship durlng Which the.oio
Find inadated thet there. should bk nb.atiempts A0 ropél bioarders. with physloal force, T
captaﬂn and ciew oppbaed & suggéstion:that acsys 1o thy bridge, should be blocked, ay fit
was Tearéd this wonld Inpense tis saldlers The: intentlan, sccordthg to wiineses, swos
show a-symbolio reslstance 10 the, soldlérs auffiglent to densonstrate that the bonrdlng Ws
uhwinnted; The plannied response to.p boarditig of Whe Ghaflehger 1 was i bart Informed By.
the ;:xpcriicnco of some of thie prsyeners:on provious bonts whislihad béon Interoepted Ky
the araclis,

103, Wilngssey abnard tho. .S‘veudoﬁi aid -ths Elefhert Me.fpglqg confirmed -shmi}
lggusslons dhoard thair-vastels, On the Elaffai!. Mesogigs, W was.tlsy: declded that wathy

tiagés toild be misebnstinicd s, weipons:and-hince shotld not be-used, On the Sferidog,
pagsengers. Intwilded 10 alt on tho decks and low down any. allempl 1o taks. conlrol of the
bridge through passive resistanee,
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104, -, The prssengers on:Bosrd the: Raske! Corrle agiecd and notified he Tarpelis bafote
boardlng that np,resistancs wonld B offerd 1o thisTereli foreon,
Prepaation and plesining o the Garse | and Defis ¥

105, There s ho. Inforimatiof 1o siiggedtthist ady spectfic properalicns wers mede by ﬂ.L ; '
Bow-or passtligery BP Greda) and Defive ¥ 16 deforid sigalnst 1 possiite boirding

B. Tho butorseption of the'Gazn flotilla by the Iiraell Navy on 31 May 201

1. Vactiel descrlptlon dnd fhidlege X '

106 The MissTon Fourd ths followling fiicls to havé begn éstablished to-tis sstiafaction,
' ' t

(@ Contiels betwgen ‘Jlje-lschlf Nakp aned the vesvelt of th finiilla

107, The-fMotllia Jekt the vendszyous polnt at'1354 hours on 30 May 2010'and procecdsd
nia satthi-westerly directlop on cotivae 322 degrees; This covirse was altsred to 1835 degréas,
tppioximmely duo:gouth, af 2330 hours:upon drawlng Tevel with the-coast of tgrac! and jn
-prdarto niglitaln & oursé foisghly purallel to the gonst The folilla ninltained 3 dlsiance bf
70 Hautioal-miles: from, e ‘¢aiist since & NAVIEX (Navightlonal Tolex) advligry higd
wanied fhat the TsraoiiiniWary wére.condisting exeiclses up to &8 nauifeal miles !}Dn'rlga
cqast; . . : ‘

LOR:. -/Th fieat Facllo conbisstwith this Joraoll Navy was approximately 2230 hiours: Bach
vossel was oonlacied by tho Terasli- Navy, o thet the otker, on-Chianne] 16 and réqueatss
to-swlich to -oh altemativy - channel. Bach Veaktl fefliged 10 switch: T order. fhat the
gonwersalion éould b monitared by -all shlpping. The Isell Navy reduiested each vessel fo
Identify jteelf and gtate iis destination. Tt then wared each vessel, with sane viriations,
wes approaching n area of hosilililes which.Ts. wiider & navel blockade, thay the G
meritlme aréa. is. oladed to. all vessele and thit-they must change courss to deliver.
suppllea to thie Pore 1 Ashead In larasl; [n'seme of the messages, the captali of pach ves:
viai3 warried thal e would be hield persohatly responsible for ahy consequcnses of a fhiliy
1o coniply whb the Tsraelf. request, The Isracll Navy's confiols Wers similer to those-En
ofatlon {o pravisus Freo Gana Movernént efforts to entor Qivza by sea,

109, 1 osponise, the coplalng of iho various véssels stated thit thei destiristion was Oaps
and tho parpose way to dsliver hunianftartun uld, They dlso esserted that the Jsraslf forees -
did-not-havg the right{o order the vasyels 1o ohange Gourse and thal the blatkeds sefemedito
was Hegal. A representative of thie Freb Gaza Moverment dpoke to-(ie Jefaelly on bekaif bf
the - whle: flotilta, Jreifelating: that the passengtrs veere  unarined, olvillng - delivering
hueageridailan aid onid thiat horio 61 the shlps thal stiould be vonsidersd an any-Favm of ihr

o Tsrael. Af o stage wid B request madd by th Jsrashi Navy: for e cargo (o B Tspoeigd,
Contaols with this Tstsell Navy conthiued 6ntl] efound 0200 hours whisn conimunlcatipn
squipment was ' Jamimed: by the: Iafaeli fordés, ouiting them: off’ to. il extesijat
eotrmpilcatlons, Howeves, the vessela {n the flotflla were able fo malniaty contact with ofie
anothier vig kandheld two-wiy radlos.

110, *In early. June 2010, audio recordings were reloased. by the. Tsraoll authoritics of
appareny exclianies betwesii the jaraeli Navy ahid the Dafie ¥ which Tnojuded insulting
seferdnees By inknovn porsons sefyrring to *Avschwit? and the 'L | Beplembor 2001 attaltk
on the Wofld Tride Centro.in New York. However, the- Migslon Iy ot safiafled ihat. the

recirdings aré abthentle, nor hea the (overiment of tarnel mude thix 'mawriuleaya_llablal:o'

“the Mipslon for. dppropriste exemination. Tha Misslon wes glven postiive: svidencs that fia
‘sugh statoments iwer fade by sysne Involved Tn commrications on the flotila,

2
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111, he crow snd padsenigers of the sl yesselé beodme visinalty awaré of s presénue of
Israell naval vessels dome tme after thio inlthal cofivmunieativis, between 2300 hours ani

inkdight; Bath (irough sightings and-two-way. radlo’ commivintemlon betwesn the vessel
Th Targer Tsraell ships and ‘helicopters: came -Into view: of the crew. of the vessels:
epprokimately 0100-hous on:3 ("May, Similar sightings were made by ather-vessels i ihk
fistilin at around tha sante thme,

(). Events on boarg thi MY, Mevi Mermarg®!

() Tvial ationipt to bowed fhs Mas Maimar frora the sea

102, Tsiaoli zoding: boms made.a flist sdternpt b 'Board the Mavl Mariiara froniihis sish
shorly before 0430 hours. Severdl siodlac bosts spprogohed thip.ship &t tsa sterst from by
AHe. port’and ‘térboard sldcd, “Ttio wppronth was nesampunted by the firlng of notileihd)
wiaponky Brito the $hip, ticliding smoke ond stin prenades, tear-gaviend piliitballs, Plastlt
‘bullels -may. dlso:hovs: heen wsed' st (his stege:: bowever, desplte some clalms that i
‘ammunition was also fited from the.zndiao boats, (g Mission Iy nof satisfied that thjs we
the asigg; The Srmoke: anil tear-gay-wern o} offeaiive’die o the slfong séa Yresze and [nl;t
dits {4 the: downdraf:fram helisopters.. : '

113, The Tarwsli-forees sitempled 1o-board the ship through sitiching Tadders to-the hall,
‘Pusburigers engugetf 1 8ty 10 ropel the-atternplid boardhig waing thie ship's water hoses]t
eiiel the throwlng of*varlods Ttems:at tife bonts. Infuding ¢hairs, vicks, a.box of plites an

Olhior objects hat: were rékidily b0 hand. This ‘[nithal antempt to- board the ship prove

urisieGess ], 11 Is tha-vigw oF the Wisslon that the [srashi fotces should have re-evaluate

thelr ptans when It bethra obvious thiat putlivg 3 soldiers on boatd the ship may texd

liiHen eaduoltlss,

(il Landing of soldicrs from helicopters onto the Mav Mamers . !

TIA." Just minites ‘aftér. soldiers sfrom: 1. wadlag’ boats had inads ialtial uumcceséf;[n
attentpts 46 botrd, the. fitel hollcopter approached the ship al approkimatcly 0430 hours,
Ydvering abové the top deok, At thils; paint between 10 and 20 passengers. wore focated:
e céniral hred of tho 16p Gecks althoph this mivnberIncreased as dthior passenpery Jearndd
of eivents. on She top deck, The [sfacll foroes-uged smoke and stun grendes in an attempt fo
olear nn area for.tie landiig of soldlers. The flrsh ropp thiat was et doswh frojn the helloopter
wes faken. by -passengers ‘and tfed 1t to-5-part OF the.top-deck and thoioby téndenk

kiefleotive. for the piyrposo of sbldiers* descent, A $ocoiid:faps was-thien fet down from the

&

=

Far ihe purgosss oTthis siport, tho follawiag 1eme are uisd to'déscribe tha various decks bf the Hay
Marriir tojy deck = 1he ool g the ship whess the asietite foveer and Tunied ré 196a1éd, bildge deck
.~ {hie detk belowvthe top deck vihich glvos acessy o the bridge, bot deck - lowWésl épen deck with
noeésy toiie Font oFtha ship, live felavision Bosiloasts were tiade Gofti an bpon déck ares a thd:
Yk of the-birddge deck, ) N ) o
1415 wotlh otfng tint dn secordofico-with the Interratiorist Marliimg Qfgantastlon's eljculat
“Childaiiee 16 ship oviribrs and ship dparitors, shiptinsiers ani crews on proveriting and supprossing
- bots of pliady and wiméd :0bbery agalnst abilps” OF fune 2009, the yse of witer hoses s vecommendel.
5 eknn fo provént i altainpled boarding by pireley and wemed sobbers, IMG! Cireular
M. [7Gitro. 1334; date- 23 Jumb 2000; Annica, para, 57 stated us follows: “Tho use of waiter hoses
‘ahould s b considered oush ey ay be diffoult 16 (il [Fevasive manceuvring 1s alsb taking
plees. Water pressures of 80 b per squisig iiel and sbove hive delane) abd beyulsid enackeed, Nod|.
only daes the aliacker hiave (o fight dgdinst the feb o iviter but the oty miy swamp hisfher boat and
dainage englries and Slectiical systemy. Speatal-Mitings for trainitng hoges cauld be consldered witilg)
would nlec provide bratecttan for the tiobe opsrétor: A'niimbor of3pam Ore hosés could be rigged

1ed down fo be pressutized ashort noliis ila patertial tfack is detéctod”,

¢

E-3
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: hetfixiptersnd thg firsh grovp of Sﬂldiﬁrg'désccndqde-- The Mission doey ot find it plousible
' ihat goldless were holding. thely Woapers and el as.they: desgendéd. on the rope,

Hovigver; 1t Tias corichuded: thet live dtntiunition veay fised, ffom thehellonpter ontd the top)

deok prins 1o the descent of (o sotdicrs,

135, “With the avallable svidencs it is difficyll to-deincalg 1he exact course of events on
e top deok betwean the Unic.of the first Soldier désvending snd [Ho Terasll foreas séouring
contrd] of the déok, A fight eninied Welivéen passerigers ard the s soldiors fo dedcend
oo the top.dedk thial reaulted n at loast 1wy goldiacs fwing pushed doven: onto the hrldge
devk below,. where: Jhey -were- invoived ini- siroggles: with -grouys.of. prssengors who
atiemipted lo take thielr weapond, The equipment jacket of at teast orie soldher wag-rpmoved
us He was pished dver the side of the deck, A numbis of wenpona-were token fron th

soldicrs: by passengers and (hrown Inlo the sca: o wenpion, - 9-mm p}dt@l.ﬂwﬁs'uiﬂmideqj
by & paissenger, w former U8, Matlie; 1 froht of wikigased dnd then hiddén In-another par
of iy ghip I s atdermgd ietale ovldonce. v

116, . A rurnber of tho prssengers on the'top deok fopglit with the soldiors using thair fists

stléks, motal ras and Knlves.™ At loas sne of e soldlers was stabbod lth a keiffe o ol

shiarp objabt, Wilneases fonmiad tie Miaslon tyat tivir ob)clive Was to-dishidué anddisan;

“the:goldlcis 5o that they couldnot lsrmi anytne, Tha. Misslon iy setiatied on the evldenc

. {hat wt-lemstAwo pussengers dn.the bridpe deck dido used himdlield oatapulis to prope! smal

. projedtiley gt e helicoplers, Ths Mistion Rils' found nogyldunice (o sugest. that any of th
. ipuisengeit Uil Ilregems or that any: Frcating. were tiken :on' boatd -thie ship, Desplt
veqsts; - thi Mlsslan hes, not tecelved “ang -miedfcdl - records or offer. siibstantine
Tnformation ffom the fatéa)l suihorities rogirdinig any fircarm {nfurlcs sustained by soldle

parleipoing dn the i, Doctors -c¥amined the thires saldiere taken below dacks and r;{
i

Thegarm. Trfiuries wiors -noted, Puribior, -the: Misslen: finds -thit. the -Tymell - aecpunts
Titoneiten) and conteadictory with ceghed 10 svidence of nlleggd firensms iijuries o larag!
doldiors fhial t Yias 16 rejoet .M o
(LY -Dealkieof? inssaigers and weaindlng of et Fessl 50 8ibier passengers
117, " Durlng the. operition (6 seouro eontrol of, thé: op. deok;the Tgkacl: forces. lmide)
sildlers from Yrce hellsapters over o 15-minitd perlod”" T lonsll foks ed.-p'%!h'l.ballj
plastio builets wnd 1vE emunlon, fred by soldlers from the hietldoptér sbove:dnd eoldle
who had landed on the o deck.: The wee of live smmunitien durng this porlod Fesilied §
fyinl injurles 1o four. passengers,™ and: injiirled to st least 19 '.'t,ilgkera,-,_ 14 wilth. gunsh
wiolinds, Bacaps polnis.to the bridge deck from thi 16p deck werdintmow.did restrictid:an
a3 sigly it was vory difflonlt for passengers I this-aréa to avold beilig hItbirlive routids. A

£~

O
= =T ooy

% “The Misslon has foiind o evidendo GF kirlves belng taken o bonrd By passéngers axeept for one
i fradillonal-oorsrontal ki, Hiwever, the Mavi Marniara had sia kitehiens, hoh of which was

. stcked viih usubl ’qﬂilhﬁ?k-ﬁﬂms- el , R

70" i hi éstimony ig e Turkyl Commitiée;hold tn fsrael on 11 August 2010, Chicf of Goiteral Stalf
- Aghkeiaci yefexs {0 osta sotdler belig*'shot T iy abdimert by ond oF ihis aotlvisis? and ithat Vin tha

el dgbate 6f (1t Hyiman Riphis Councl] hefd dising s foungantiy ssssipn, on | June 2010, the
Permaneht Represntative of Isteel sleted thad pastongens Yshot Iwo Tsriol] sldlecs™ In donteast; I
the Staln's rogpairse sl the habeas corpus henring, held o 2.10ne 2010 {pelilion HC! 491010 befors
the Supreie Coiirt i Jerusalont, sittfg a8 e High Colite f tustige; wno Mclal tanslation), no
‘spieqlly roferencd was made to any liaell solidfers being shat:

T fils tastimony to the Tuirkel Eotamilitee on L1 Auges) 2030, Chief of Qentril Staff Ashkerinad st
{hut fhio fivst holipopter varrfed 15 $oldiers; the sécond carried )2 soldiers ind the dhird cairled 14

_ boidiers,
M pait Yl Fuskan Dojion, Ibehifr Bilgea snd All Hayder Bengl.

=

26

coutse of the banfe; five soldient [vwere) viounded by stabbiriga, blotis and shoating®, Howeveh, ot thy
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Tegst one-of those kilted was using o video cainera-sind gl Invalved in vny of the fighiing
fors,: The ‘nigorlty -&F: gunsht wolnds repstved by pagsenzers wore Lo their

i th ol

. vpper it Hisod, thotax, abdamen ang blick, Qiven thi téletfvely. small numbier of
 posse Ut top ek uring the ingldeni; the Misslon I3 drivest Vo'the conplsion thit

#lofiy.were nrorim of gunshol ionds, )
+ 413, tavaelf saldlors. coiitithied) shooting. al passehgers Who:haid slready bien. wounded,
- ith‘live smmundilon; soft Beiton. chiarges {beaibags)-and plastis builsts, Porensls anilysls
demonadrates thiat two:of the phsseriine killed on the top deck réesived wounds sanijatible
Wwith. bighig shot a1 elode ranipd whilleJytng onthe grovid: Furkan Do recelved o bulfet In
the-fico anyt Thrikiir: Bilgen recelved a fatsl wound from g soft batan round Qeanbag) fived
o} sich vlose proximity fo Ty, hend that perts such ay wadding perietrnicd his skull and
sitered his. brain Purllicrmorg, some: of the.waunded werg. subjecied to futher viokencey
inoluding belng hit with the buld of d weagon, bielng Kleked fiv the ficad, chest and back and
being verbully abused, A ninnber of i ounded passengers werehendeulfed and then te
rn‘aucndcd for somé time bafore béliig drapged (o the front of the deck by thelr army’g
028, -
119 Onee'the Larac)i forees hail seoured Gontrol of the tapdegk thoy vinderaok measurs:
to mgve dovin to ihe bridge degk below Inorder to ke 6ver the ship'a.britdze arid thua ek
‘eontrol pF tie ship, In #elatlon'to thls operalion, o deifes of shaoting: Irbldents occurre:
ventred: on thie portslde diorway which plvey agsess o the malh stainéiel] ‘onizthie bridg
dack, ‘This oar T8 near to.the Hatehi-and lacklin, which alics abiess frary e top deck f
tho bridge déok. . ' '
120;  Isiméll soldicrs ired Jive minmunltion’ both fom 1he top deok at passengers ai fh
‘brldge dodk Below, and ‘aficx. thiy fiall moved down to-the. bridge deck; At lenst fou
passengere.were Killed™ and:g1 least silng SnJurcd-(five vilth: flvearms. Injurlos) ducling thi
phese, Nonie-oF thi four passéngers wh were kllled,.Includlig. o photogeapher. who-at th
Hime ofbelng shot o chgoged 1A taking phictograghs and was: ghiot by-arf Tsraell soldls
posiioned: on” the Loy ek ‘above; pused.:gny threal to:thy Israstl forees, Thore ‘wey
eisnsidetable Nve firs frofii Tavaieli sofdlecs'on the top deck und 5 number-of passengers we
injured ot killed Whilst trying to, tiko refuge: inslde.the door or asilsting other to-do s
Wounded passeripers wers browglit $nto the-ship through. the: stalresll wid- through th
shilp's byldge rapm- and wera helped downalsivs whers they could b giver same foriv o
medical treatimenl by doctors-anil othérs on tioard:

{21, Qne witness deseribed the clroumalances. In which one prasonper waa Rilled on th
bildpedacks, ' S .
L: s two- yoldiees o, 9p: of e tobFstunding these holding thelr gina down. gt
soingtliing ofiithe roaF ihat 1 couldn*t ses: Thote wers two-guys dden undergeall’
Avatkway of (s ahlpto the Hght hand slde and I was sejeaming-at thm npt lo move.
. The two passengets weré bistow the soldiérs, They Gould not soa tho'sldlers and th
<sbldlers could not see them-While fiey-were Hidden under the walkway, Then th
uys moved oul: meking themselves visihle ae they teled:to ran towards (ke me«§
doot. One faan mude it to opest he door. and got Inside. The othir man must ha
been ghivt: 1 thlnk Ko was-ghot in tie hebd from the way he looked, he was_n‘.t_.movinE,
at afl- Fa wae 20 or 30 molres-awhy fom me, When the second man gof-shat; the.
flest-man opened the door and uslng it as a shleld tried to redch ovi for 'mg;sewiﬁ
windi; Flo mahaged to reash W aiid wes.pulling hiim by bis right amm, T cowldn't sde’
anyblogd; but He wasn'tmaving at all, S

.M -':c_'avdez };‘Mﬂﬁr,-.cmh Satighr, Cengiz Akytiz and Cétin Topguogly,
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- 122, A group of yp to-20- paasengers, somé -olding: stleks and rods-and wearlng: pes
masks, were lovated on or aroynd the stalrsvel] fosids the ship; Ono prssenger spanding jul
inside the door was shiof thiough the broken portliole Jn tho door by  soldier standing a f
magtres avay on the bildpe deck ottside.

123, “Digtlivg the alioollngy i e -brldge deck Bnd as*it- bioes
rumbor of prsséntiass Had Becomie Injured; Bulent Ylidiviin, th dert of THH and:

of pilnclnal organizers of thy: ﬂoilﬂa remived e white shird ihich was Then uied 5y
shite flag to hdleals & surrender This doss nat dppear 16 have Had any eﬁ*cct a1ty

I‘nngconllnucﬂ o iheshipr e . -

124y Taraelt tordes moved dovin: to the’ ‘bridae ek snd Tioved sapldly o tako:-over 11}:
brldis ropim tgwids the fiont of the ship:Tho doorway end whdows of the bridgs réoh
‘o ider! Tiro-aid fhin ‘oaptain airdered ‘that’ thol shipts engines bs ciut. Jaraeli soldfet
en[eted he hritlge ooy 'lhmugh‘thu dobr sind broken wWindow; 'I'ha crow werid-maile- 5]
on The g,rcmnd at gunpnlnf The captaii reimalned stainding but was held of gunpolni,

. apparent. that 2 Iarg

-'qma‘n

@ AR

{iv) Shoolinga at this bow deok, ths relense of the lsmell sd|diers-and end of his operdtion

125, Buring the Initlel. fighting on. the:top deck three Tirucll oldlers wers taken und
ontrel, énd brought Inalds the stip. ‘Whils Yome passengers wished fo harnt:itie soldiens
other passeagérs Gnalired thiat they. were protested ant ghle 1o racelve rudimentary medle
- fReatiment rom dootors o bourd, Ty of e soldlers Had revetved wounds to the abdotiien.
Ohe of tho-gotdiers: had'& supes d to the‘ebdomen, ‘caused by # shary gbjedt
“whish, penstisted 6 dio ubculanmus Aase, None -of the three -Soldiers Hiad regeivid”
punihol ifiiries, docordinia to.dostors who axuiined them, All thirés soldlers visre [nastate
: @ shack aind wer aufféring, o outs, briifsed eid blun forde traumin, |

_ 596. KuAne sérlolisiiéss:of. incldents o the oiiter decks besarmie apparunt, - thue W
BroVIng toncénn amoig, kome of-the flodile organisers that. holding the geptiired Jeragll
soldlers miy fiava sarious Tnilicatlohs fr the seomlty of all PESSENEETS 0% boardiH It whi

decded that tho soldiprs biowld bg voleased and thoy wre fakar i the Bow of the lower

deck, Gnésion ihe bow, deck b oF the Soldlers Juniped: [nto the sea and were:ploked up by

Israsl) bonfs; The thlrd soldier dii na:jurnp and wag rapidfy Jolned by lsraell soldiors who

varno chn from the topdeck,

.IZ?. Ai lcast four PASSENpETs wers quumcl ol the baw of the ship; both before-and arougd
Tho-tima that the Jsrasll soldfers werg Teleaséd AT least two passengers recsived wolings
fréiri Hyg wmmunition, while othess recelied Injurles from. 50ft bpton chirges, ncluding ofre
doitor who'wes téhdfnpte inju:ed pessengets,.

Jag o Israeli i‘oroos sated that the aclive. phase of the faraell: forces -operation

c:unduded 0317 hours onog the ship wib urider thelr. control and the three soldiors weye

reledsid, Dutlng: the 43:30:tminute operatlon, ning pissengers wers killed; mitre than 34

passengers ad rectlved sefiduis Tufuries cavaed by live. amiuntiién gnd s large fimbes bf

“GENEY piisseniers Tiad fegalyed fyuctes caused By plhstlo rounds, soft batgn oharges (Beat
" bags) end ofher hisans, :

i

™ 1t 5o eppaary hal thé Tyradll Boresy ware plenaing lo water the shig's cublits tn order ko locale the.
Ahree seddiers: 1n pls estinsony i the Tarkel Commities o1} Algusl 2010, COGS: Ashkened) siafed
bt f fhe (e wher the Tepeli Tordey spotisd the tes soldlérs 6n he bow deckt: “Ths forte
cominanitder [wés. preparing] {6 nish ths pissingers’ eick th order 1o looals the rivssing solilers.!
¥ At sited By Cons Ashkunazi i his testiniony 16 ths "mrkcl Cammittee on §1 Augusi 2010,
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Tablo < Diuths of Notifla partictpalits
i Dathy.aceurrinig of th top deck roaf)
~Frrkon Dogan

' Purken Dogan, & 19-year-old with dust Turklsh-and United Statcs oitizenslip, was on the|
ceniral area of the top-deck Himing with 8-smalt video camera when he wes 1lrst. bii, with
"live five, It appests iMal ki was lydig on the deak in a-consolous, o senil-coriaplous, stato
for-gome time, In.10ta] Furkan seoolved five bullet woundly; 10 the face; hend, bck thdrax,
|16 Tog and fonl; All of e entry wounds-were ori-the hack of his budy, exéept for the: Thoe
wouhd which entered to the right of s 0688: Acoording to' forenslo. analysls, attooing
| around the. weqund: fn iy facd Indlcatés tat the: shot:veay. delivered ‘at point blank:range]
Pl rare, the trajSolory of the Woiid, from’ bottom ta fop, togeler witha vital abradlon.
‘ftothe.telt shoulder that coutd Bs conslsient Withithe Sullet exit-point, iy coripatible with the
| shot bing recetvéd white b was Iylng on ths ground on hle back: The other wounds werd
i cotifact, near eanitact or glose range; Bt (1 15 not otherwlae possible
. o éxact Ding: rengd; Tlpe Wounds - llie tag and  fook werd most: likély
mwlved ina a‘t‘a'ndlna. pdamom

-dorakiiin Bligen., . e

thralibm; ﬂilgen, 560 uaentd Turklsh ehfzen; froin Sitrt fn Turkey, wis da e top dedl
-4 Wwas G of The first passengdrsta bé-shot, He regetved w BTGt wound (o the chicst; the
| teafestory o whl¢h way froii. abdvé dnld-not ot olseranpe: Ho'had b furlfisr 1o bulle
[wounds to !he Tight sido 6T the butk agi right lititteick, both. back le. front, Thise woul
| wonldl not hive.caused inatant-death, bot e would !mve Bled-fo death within a:short tir
“withion medloal aftentioni; Forensle evldance shows-that heiwas Shiot in'the 8ids of the hea
with & £oft baton round at suh close prox!mity arid 1hat an gptive hoan- bag and'its wnddinq 7
pengirated the skoll pitd lodged Tn the braln, He Natl o Rirttior brulss on'the right Ban
- copslatent with -another heanbiag weurid, The -Nsunds ara-consstent With the deceas
“Tnjtfally baing. shot from soldicrs on bosrd: thie hellespter aliove nind vecelving:a funthe}
- wotind tothe head-vihild ylig on thugfound. afready \woundod :

Fahr! }'det '%

Falirl Yaldiz, a 42-year. ol Turklah oltizen. from-Adlyimas, recelved five bullet wounds,
| ‘one*to he etisdl; one-o-1he 1aft degand Wiree fo tHe right leg:. The chiest wound-wes cavs
by 8 bulley they ememd near thé loft nlpple aind it the Heart and lunga tfore exitlng fro
the shiildet, Thig fjtiry wéuld have siised rapld dcafh

Alt Heyder Bengl’

Agsording 4 the piatlglogy reporty All: Heydee Tengh, 1 33-ycar-old Turkish gltizen from
Dlyarbakir, received sl baller woynds (gtie-In- the clieaty one In-ihe ghdonien, ong ln the
[ ight arm; onc in the vight thigh and twp: In the leftTumi). One bullet lodged in thio olest-
wod:Niine of thy woinds would have beed Instantly: fotsl, but damage:to tho liver cause
bloeding which wiild-huvs begh Tylal [Enot steminedy There: afé severil wimess aocounty
 whiSh sigadst it Taragli saldiers-ahot the decebsed in the back and chiest at close ranga [
while hig s ]y!ng on the deck g consequeonce of Initiel biallet woiinds: ‘

mam omurflng on the bitdge detk; pan’sldz N
Cevifel Kifiglar

‘Cavddet Kitlglar,  38yeat-old Tuteklsts olilzen siorn tafanbut; was. ori this Mavl Marmata, fn
hig- capacily av o photagéapher crployed by THH. At-the moment he wag $Hof hé Wwes
gfanding on the bildgs deck-on the port $lde of the-ship fiear to thy dogr leading to the maln
atoirwell snd was attemipiting to photograph Tersoll soldiers on the top detk, According 0
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e, pathology répoits, hie received & -single buflet lo- hix foréhesd beiween the eyss, The
[ bullet Ellowed & Horizontsl rafegtory: which erossed the mtddle nfﬂm brain-froirt front 1"
+| e He okl have dicd Jnstantly.

{ Congle Akptiz aﬂa'Cengfz Songhe

| Cerigli Akyﬂz, 41; nom Huiny dnd Cenglz Sofiati, 46, -from 7 I, bolh Turklsh oilizens, .

wers njured on i bildgs deck Tn oloss succession by liye fre from sbove. Thoy hind beey
aheliciing and-were shofas hey. ditemipted to-mave tnside the'daor Iading ta the stalnwal).
| Corgit Akyw melved #shot 1o Ve head andlt f4 robisble that be.died inslanlly.

Tﬁapathalﬁgy repor@ shows Foir wondsy io-the neck, faics; thst and thigh, Oengiz Songtr

fecolvnd o a!nglg bjoy to ifis uppar cenitral thorax belog. the visok, shol fiom 4 highenght; -

| which ladged In this ght thaticlo eaylty Injuring the heart ane-gonie Unsuccessul off
. wets wiade by doctors lisido the ship to: resuscltato him throvigh hesrtmassage,

Cetln Tap;uoé{u

Cefla 1o;>gwiglu, 8 Ségear-old Tuikish oltizon from Adans iad becn livolved. in holjsing o
| Beng Inhired passengets Tnisldt tlie shlp to'be redted: Hy wed also shot close fo'the duor ¢
| thy brldge deck, He'dld nol dlisHatently -ahid his wifi; wio was also on board the stifp, ws
with hitn: when he died, He was shot By thres hullets, e binllef entired from thetop tt

50f, tesea- ol the rlihi side of thi-baok.of tie heéad, ewitéd from the neck-und then ser
| entéred idnto th thom&.lAnother iilte], ontered ‘thoJofl btk pd ladged In the right |
1. pelvTe.: The. ihird- sntoredi (e right -grols aid, exfied from ‘the fower biigk,- There ate
iidicatlons: that tia cdweum ey have beenfn's orouchlng o bending postiinn. whien.th
wround was sustatnt . .
Dearh.r and serigtisly wauhdad agx;urrtng 1 erknoWﬂ lacar!am oo : i
Ne;:dar Vildivts v L ' '

| Tha location pied clroimitasoes of the ahootlng and Weath of Needel Yliditlm, 3I-year 0
"Pusklgh vithzen feory Tetanbisl, remaln-undlear, He was-shiot twicg In the thorax, once fro
1ha frerit and one Sroim iho back, The (rafeitory-of oth binllels was frori top fo bottom. H
| alo réée'ni'ed brutses congitent with plastiobullet imprct

Wounding quﬁur Suleymah Sdylemez (tha coma)

the serious naturs-of wounds. to- Ugor-Sloymah Soylomes, a:4¢-yesr-old Turkish clﬂt.é
fromi Afikca, Which fnoluds at least ono bullgt waund-to this Fieat, have a8 the vistim in
cotna In.axAnkata Hospilal, He semainain & etitios! condition with g strious head linjiry,

o 5 o

Dﬂ

v Trealfnenl oi‘mjumd on thi Mayl Marmara

l29. .whlls: e 1sraell opﬂ;at!u,n wa@ atll under Wiy en‘bria wire dte o fond
wollided padderigdrs. bnstide thio.ship by other passéngers, amongst-whom were around
“'doctors, nurses-and othiers: wltl -medical ‘tralning, Inoluding an ‘ophthalmdloglst
- oithopaedio-speclalist; Friot. i this snaok, the dactoty hpd wiet und agread tp us¢ the $his
+ spall aiedlca) yoom; but thery wa o amiclpated or proparaton Tor the rialwrs of infliike
Al tennisplred, ThaHmilted fnedicinds end ldok of appropriute squlpmiit made 4t vol
dlffigult fo propesly trel. vmundod prersons,: parllculm'ly Aiose vihio ad retelved live Mire
Injurlos i remquilécd Emendciiate surgory: By. tha erid of the Tsmol{ aperation imore han thi
peraony weee. ticing frented. Ingids the cablng, prlmarily b, the tower deok 16 makeshit
surgery-arens, lweaty of whom yeero !n a crlitenl candhmn,
C130; The flatllla oq;sniws i 8- assengcrs eﬂgngg:d Tn &fF0rs 1o reguast th daraslk

P
foress 16 provide the nigesssery ireatinait 1 fig wolindcd' petsons; Ono ofganiser used il:e'-
shijp's Intcrcum ‘T requeat ssvMance T Hebiew and petsonis-algp communicated direol]

io
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thregii thie cabln- windows-or by, plaving slgns, wiltien in Brighish and Hebrew, In the
ship's windows. These atterpls proved unibccessTul and it,was up 16.fwo Fours bofore thi
Agricll fored fook out-the wounded persons: Howeverythe wounided weie requird to Teav
1he gablos thenmiel 4, of raken dutaldd.in a tongh manrer, Without apparent-eoncern for th
natire of tigleiifurles and the dlscomfort that hls would causs, ‘
131, The woundgd pasiengess. Wees-taken to thé Tront of the t6p.deck whets they Jolre
‘olfier passengers Injured dutlrip iha operation on thig top, deck wnd whese the bodles o
persons killed durlng te: operatioh had been loR, Wounded passengers, ingiuding person
seHontsty nfurcd with live fire Wounds; were hanideutYd will plasiio cod handoufts, whict
-~ wiér often ded very flghtly sousing some of the injured t 1oso-sensitivily!In thelr hends
Thisg phistle endeufTe cannat-be! logsensd: wlthout belng ¢t off, but can ‘be- tightened
Moy, wera also shippedh naked and then hid: fo walt some Unie; possibly.as langas 1wo
theg Hidurs, hifore rectiving medical treatmiént, Médisal realinent wis plver 1o 4-tiuribe
of wonnded persong on the top Heok by-the Tsfasll forcos”
132, - Over sevaral liours. the wounded pansengers worg thon eirfifiod by lseacl] foroed
heticopiars frar the ship te hiosphals fu Isreel” Howéver, some of the Wourded renialtjt_:cl
-on bourd the. Mapl Marnidra, at 1east ona of whiom Hed Injurles’ causéd by live ammuritio)
wtid did nét receive apprapriate medical ieentiricni- onl dfiér Whe ship®s amival at the port of

Ashdod:ity tarae iy Hours latey,
3 S
“(viy  Soarch anid Inigal detedtion 6 Mavl Marmara gasserigers _

133, Al ofher, passenners'on the Mavi Maimiaiur weté takeh oné by, ané ftofn the cabl

- frdas shd onto tl}e,(‘,x_tm_‘nﬁl déck areas and wre searchéd, The vast thajorlty of passenge
‘inoludlng this ship's aptaly snd. créw, wore then handeuffed with plaiie TendoufTs al
foreed to Kncol -on the: varlous decks for some houry, Soms women, eldesly men an
persons. from . Westarn countries wire not hundouffed, or weré temporartly. handeuffed an
then uniouffed aficr a relatively short period of time and were then permlited 19 sit on ih
benohes. Moat of thiase kngallng were drenched by water from fhe blades of the hallcop!
aod- wore thus &lso o weet dlothing throughbit thls period and: wWeere -vory 0old, Othi
passéngers axposed op-open decks recelved: serous sunqbum o thelr skinag. g result.gf
maniy Hoird ekposirer medic) repotis dhavw that atleast 13 pakséngers rectlved first-dég
buciis a2 & constduénce, Durlng the cottse of the 12:houe joutney-fo the part of Ashdod If
Tyracl; the. passengerd were: brought. inslde. the ship: and allowed to slt o fho avallabl
sealifg, -

134, Tn the process of belng detalned, or wliile koeeling on ihe onierdicks for severgh
hiduis, Yhiere was:fhiysled] abie of passeagers by dbie Tarkeli fondos, including kieXing ©
‘punching and elng Hit with thie hults of nifles. One Rirsigh corresppndent; ost borrd Tii hia
professlonol gupaclty, . wad thrown gn. the: grouhd- and “kisked: and: beaten. bofore: bel
handouffod, Ttie passeigs were riol allowsd to spsak or 1o movesnd thero were frequedt
Insinncay of verbal nbuse,  dnoluding dergatory sekual reniarks. about the femals
passengers; Prssengers wera: denled ‘socess o tailst faeilitles‘or nase ty-walt for lengthy -
porlods béfore belng evtortéd Lo, the. toliel wid thahv forced. fo-ue the toilet with Teraeli
soldlets iyatohing and vihile handinfled, Some paisengers weré fiv suilous diseamfont asja
resull, whily-othiers used rakeshift roceptaoles, sush as plastls battles and:othiers sl we

7 According fo sy tesitmony GfCOGS Ashkanaal 1 1he Turkel Commitievan 11 Avgust 2010, field

. Surgerles Wwede perlohmed onid pasatngers on bagrd tho ship, o - !

7 iAo dcording fo Uiy above Sestmi6ny 31 Woundsd passenigers and 7 wotidoea erabtl Solions woto
airlittad Bom ﬁieghl_{i Ullliainip "ipproxichalsly 40 helfooplerevaiatiornst’ hid oll Weunded hnd begi
Hvacriatéd by 1230 hours, : - '
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~foreed fo urln‘%te on themselves, The laracli forces -also- employed dogs and: s
pawsengers recelved: dojisbite vinunids, Sorme witnsades- who sulfer fism ohrpnlu:;mediz?i
conditléns, Such as-diabetes or liehit eanditlis, were niot pravided ndeesa to thelt voquired
incdlohiés, whigh-were tikon by Isrdell soldlors; Co
185, "Ttie:faanner 1 which® plestle. iandeufls were -attoched to-the wrists uf prasengefs-
odised sovejo pal andl-dissomfort, Thére was widespraad misudd.of the hairdouffs by-the
-Tarasi 30dlers whe Vightered the plasiic hanticiins o an extatit thal eatisod sioln; swelling,ln
loss of blgad olreulalion-tn the hands wid the luss 6F sersitlvity In tlelr hands and finger,
“Most-prssengars who requested ihat th lnadoufls be ldobéied were lanared o 1t resuligd
i tha: haridouly belng fUrther Yahtened, A, pumbier of passcngerydre. sUll sxperlending:
madical robloma ralated bo he handcufling thres mbiihs Teter and forensTo reporta conli
thiat B least 54 pmssengens: had tocelved. injurles, Yranaversal abrastons and brulacs, +isja

rosilt of indeiffiog ont boardiiho Mavt Maridra, :

(¢} Evensaboard the Challenger ]

136.. Dasaetigers andd-crew -on -t Challenger 1, the smallest snd fastest vassolin 4
fiotllja, were ablo 2o Withous the first morrients of tha assauilt on the Mavl Mernari: Qneslit
becarie appatent hatdhe Tsreel 1§ Hitndod to coprmandestthe ships,the deeskon wan moge
for the Challenger: § to fioesleinio ot of the farmation of tid Rothll-1o wllgw. merd thitie:
1hig-Jourisal gl -aboaid fo Jeansiilt iets OF (56 assanlt 6o the owside world via the boalls
‘sitellig Intemst Gonfiestian, witeh romalned in opération, bul.#lse tn the fiope thakat least
' ‘gite boal TighL still e dble fu readh’Gazay The Bodl, was dlissed by dpe of the Tstadli
corvef{s: bioaly which Tt Wy ndble ‘to- outriin. -Byentually the starbpard enpiné: ldst gil
»pr?sst_it{'&ﬂ thi eapiulh; comoerned e Tsvelis-mlght ram-the Bioal, shut doivn the enghag
137, ‘Thebost-wiay intereopted By two Tsrasll boaty and a-helicoplor, Passengers on the.
tsird-gihch theet nt-Tesist e widiin groriade wes taunichied df e boat by the lraclls before they
atiempled. {o tioard. Passcrigors an. the decks fiad deolded In; advanos to employ pusslje
reslatines thohiiquis-10-foalst-symbolically the Térash .soldioes: bossding: the ‘bost. The
pasystigers. stood brnmisd side-by-slde blotidng e path. ol the soldiers; Soldlers opent
firs with paliittialis. andl ribber builets as théy toprded, Bitlg and Injuring ons woman jn
the fhoe with-elihar a plasis buliet ora petnthall Anbther woman was brulaed ob her begk.
by from rublier budlets. '

138, " Onbe-trt boned; e, Bolilers moved o Take control. of the: fly Lridgo, Passengsis:
-obglriotlig decess werd Riratbly removed, On-entering the fly beldye the soldiors wero et
with né eeaistancs, but 4 female journalist suptalned Biima o Her arms frotn.an eleomoshopk
sweipan Tired by.an Téraeli soldfer. Witnosses. said fhat (e primary coriceny of tHie soldidr
segingd to b e conscatipn uEphotographie squipnedt end inediz,
159, The pasalve reslstarice offered by the passengsts was met with force. Ot womar's
fiend ves hil agalnst the deck ‘of the: bout and thcn steppid ‘on by en léreell soldigr.
Passenigess: werd- Tandouifed very Oghlly Wit plislio tea behlnd' their bks, while the
women fifuréd In'the fhco was 16 iretiended.
340, Soverdl passengets sird that 1t was clear that-the Jsvaell sofdiors knew-who .wa;rn
hoiard as {hay raforced to aom, pussengors by name. A plastivlzed baoklet recovered from &
soldler-on the Mavi Marmara, and Bitned, 1dentifled specilc passengers dn severs] bopis
with names and photopraphis, Inchuding tn the Challenger 7.
141, Ons oiew membir abisrved ' that the soldiers. wer.very yoyng, seemed frightensd
and: thet were Tniflally: poorly- Grganized, Soldlers behaved apprésaliely digm (e oufpet-
“fowards the passengérs. Passengrs wre handouiffed with plastie ties nd donled acoeds) 0.
-t 10l One elderly min wag obliged 1o urlnate I hie-clothes berause e was réfuse:
A998 10"t toller. Thide wes an'attempt Yo forclbly glect one wothan frdm the higat o
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Repuiblic of Tirkey
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE
Forenste Medicine Authority
7 June 2010
NUMBER: BO.3.LATK.0.11:00:01-101 02-38269/1596
SUBJECT: AUTOPSY REPORT
Name Surname 1 FBURKAN DOGAN
Date of Birth ; 20 Getober 1991
Uender + Males
Ropublic of Turkey I No 5 600280161 48
Mairfeulation Record 1 OFUSA fationality
Residence -
Date of Fifiding Diad: © 31 May 2010
Plaoeof Finding Déad +Mavi Marmira Ship
Autopsy Redquested by + Hakirkdy Public Prosecution Office
Date/Hutiber 2 02 June 2010 -66833
Autopsy Held At vForenste Medicine Authority Morgue Specinlization Oftjee
Aulopsy-Date and Time :.03 June 2010 - 03,40 '
Public Prosecutor v A, Cenil Talaslioglu
Doclors hder Qath ¢ Dr. M, Ozbay; Dr, 1. Uztin, Dr. Q. $lrin, Dr. M. Akghl
Observer : Lawyer Okan Kadir Bekiagoglu (Bar Assqciation Registry Nos
38727),
EXTERNAL EXAMINATION

T liag been se¢n. thal the riaked body wrapped up in 2 sheet and taken out of the browri woaden coffin
on which there.is a label numberod 3/0584, has been washed up, that it had a while plashio labol with
some notes. in Hebrew and 3 paper label with yellow color reading “DVI ISRAEL POLICE — Dental
Examination™ oitits 1eft Jand wreist, with red color réading “DVI ISRAEL POLICE - Fingerprintcd”,
with greén eqlor réaiing “DVI| ISRAEL POLICE ~ Saiiipled for DNA", and with white olor réaiing
“DVI ISRARL POLICE' ~ Exterial Examination”, ‘and with blie color reading “D VI 1SRAEL
POLICE — Photographud™ on his right hanid wrist, and ‘a plastic-label reading 584" oni ijm and thiat it
had a plastjc label reading "584" o s ight ankde.
1 the examitnation héld uhdc;r‘s"cop‘y,_a double ftagment Tractoio of the 1f eruris and anie_lallic paris
with & dlameter 6f 0,1:0:3:mm al that slte; v metallic part of 0:120.3. under the skin o the lelt of
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thorax, #nd an oval metallic ubjedt with 4 digmeter of 1,5-2-¢cm- at the Tevel of his tedt[ankle were
observed,
In the circomeised mali body wilh & falr complexion, browd- eyes, shorl brown: hair| brovwn-réd
moustache-beard, al the.age 18-20, with 3 height of 1.71 om; & wuiglhit.of 64 kg; it has-bepn observed
that vigor mortis has.passed; that livor mortis fiave been fornied at locations of the back pf body not
subject-to comprgssian, and that ridding has starred at the lowsr quadrants of the abdomen) in the form

of yellow graen color-chiange.

1t hids been observed thiat:
1= There were a- firedtrbullet: entrance wound with a ‘diameter of 0.7.cm, willy rbrasion [ring arouid
and Witk ‘Nesh-wound'of Di6%0:5 em to the froma) lower section, a Tlesh wound of 0.6¥0]5 em 1o the
front fower section of thesame, and aval powder impresses distributed at a longiludinal gxis of 7 cm
under the right eye,
2- There was 4 firearmt bullet-exit wound 10 the lefl fromtal back in the form of + at dime+sions 325
ciual 4 distaniceof 1 em fo the midline,
3+ There-veas 2 fircarm batlet exil hole having & diamcter otj‘lAcm-'in tho form of tear 1.5 bdhind the lefi
car; and a Hogh wound of 0.5-cm néar the avticle; on the same line,
43 "Therewasa fireurm bullet antrance: wound on lic right occipital, with a disméter of 0.8 cm with
abirdsion rifig Bt without shot-residues around,. 7 em posterior to tie-eur,
3= "Thery wak i firearm bullet ontrance wound with 4 diameter of 0.8 cm wilh abrasion ridg bul Withoul
shot residiés around, al the paravertebral region aligned 4l ¢™5™ rib Isvel on the mediaf ting of the
bauk,
6 There was a firearm bullel exil ‘wound on the fight arm: 1/3 lower external lateral plone, firearm
bigtler exit waoiind, (o théJeft of the chiest, in line with the fronl:il.armpit ling and Ihe 5" rib} and 4x1 cm

bruige with a lesh wourd wnder that;.

75 On-the 160 fodr, 5th finger distél Interior, there wag a. flesh wound of 2x1 due to passing of the
-fieaarim bullel, and-af the Bottom of the 4™ Hinger 16 1he bollom extérnal side, in th form of i splitof
0.6-cin, & fircarmm bullet eafrance wound withoulshot residugs;
2: Thiere wiis:a firéarm bitllct exiviwound in the formm.of star-like laceration with a diameter of 0.7 em,
2'c postarior fo the ofigin of the:4™ finger of the left fool base,
9- Int left cruids lateral, 1/3 median, thare was a firerrm byllet entrance wound having-a dipnieter of 0.7
em, with abrasion ring bul without ghot residues around,
Within the-left eye initernal side, there were bruises o the upper and lower eyelids,. theré|was 3 purple
colored. bruise ap Jeft cruris 1/3.medium frontal side and internal 3ife with-a diameter of |6 em, also atl
left-croris distal o the fntgrnal side, upper section of internal malleal, thore was purple golored bruise
with a diarheter of 5 ¢itt, and & flesh- wound of 05%0.3 cm in the middld of the same, and also in that
region a forelgn body that might'be a buller was found under the skin through patpatign, and that a
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~putpls colored biufse-of 654 cm-on.the medial Jeft shoulder postesiof side with & Pesh woﬂhd oflem
in diamefer al one ed.
-Afial exariination skiowed: no-nigéroseople pathalogic characterislic apart from pustiioriem,dllstation.
Bolh hands wers. determined to nvolve black-pink-red Ink stains on the paimar side,

INTERNAL EXAMINATION
THE HEAD WAS OPENED: The scalp was removed. Theregions under the: ficearm entrio:
scilp was found 1o heve hemarrhage. Bath- temporal mugele: proups have hemjorehinge; apd ar eniry
-defeot of the firgarm. bullgl withoul suot, 2 ¢t Below-the’ l_ambd_cid_sutq_ra to the right-ockiphtal right
side in Wie. calvaria, and x lines fractire line- going 3 cm feftward and upward from.that point, &
firearm buller exil telect wilh.external inpresses on the outer lamina with a dimensicn of 2:5%3cii at 8
. distangs-oft e ld':he-*éciranal‘ﬁ‘s&tura i frontal left medibin, (har oie of the {racture lines originating
from that polnt gues-2 e (& the bick dnd comes 1g-an.end, 1hat the second goes to the front, thal a
fractirg line generated by the éniry defect of the fircarm bullel no 1 and coming fram|the litearm
biillel exit wouad deseribed in thie right: frontal hone:comes to an ¢nd al the poind of fntersection of
such tractore line were observed, (L was-obsseved that there wags-a 2x1 cm firearm bullel eXit defect op
the postetior left temporal bone, 'and 4 mulliple fraigmented fracture on. the squamous- bohe thre, that
the broken bone paris showed an elevation of 2—3 mm:
The skull was openéd using. the fracture [lings, the brain and cerebcllum were removed,| weighed as
1493. gf, There are widespreud. suburachooldal hemorrhage on the corebelium surfaces and fntense
tissué desiriiction 7 1he.base of skulb and Jeft hamisphere, and-Iniénse lissug destructon was observed
along the- frearin batet Wiajectory in. thelt sections. Wldespread frilctore lines wore oberved in the
.enlire base of skull, with multiple fragmented fracturts in the feft medial tranial cavity and the frontal

craniul cavity.
In examinalion of the orbita; nose and mouth cavities, 1o macroscopic palhologic characterislics were
“observed-aparl [roni bloui smear. _
THE.CHEST WAS OPENED: Sternal valve was removed. Both' lungs. were found free. 500 cg blood
‘wag emplied (rom s 8l chest ¢avity, No free lquid-or blood was detécted infhe tight [chest cavity,
Pericardial fluid gfusval smount and appearance was found in the pericardial cavity,
The hearl was resected; wolghed as 285 gr. Anatomic pathiology was not moriitared; Corgitary afterss
. wre found open, Lefl vetiicls wall thickness was meastired 1,3 om, right veniricle wall thickvigss as
0;3 oy, norla vilve pqriphafy'as &,8ico; wnitral vdlye petiphoiy as 9 cmil, piimosary valve periphety a8
6.3 cm, tricuspid valve pefiphery as 117 em. No macroscopic pathalogle -characlpristics. were
observed on the hearl valve, cavity and wall tissues and myogardium soctions thereof. r
The lungs were resected, this tight lung was weighed as 285 gr,-and the Jefl.- lung 295 gv| Thete was a
hale dug o the passitig of the firearm bullet on the tower lobe upper posierior left lungjand between
iipper<iower labes. 1o (he Eront; and intense intra-tissue blesding along the lrajc?tb.ry, but no
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macroscopic patiologle charncleristics were observed in Lhe other aress of the lefi Jung apd the right
Jusig.
Macroscopic pathologic characterislics were not observed in medfastinal sirnctures,
A fractufe was found-due to this passing of 4 firearm biillet from the: 105" oib frontal axtlidry Jine and
left 4% rib piiravertebral o, In th sxamivation held during the scopy, the tiny part of melal abiserved
‘near the 16t 6f thorax ¢l 10 the 6xil wound could nt befound in spite of all searches.
{n expmination of.(he neok organs, hyotd bone, thyraid cartilage 3nd neck vertebrae were found {ntact,
No imacroscopic. pathologic characteristios. were observed in the trachea afid esophagus,
THE-ABDUMEN?WA_S'OPBNEB: No free fluid or blood was phserved in thie abdominal guvlly,
100:cc semi digiestod food contént-was found in thie stomach..
The lhrg_e.and-sma_ll In!cslines:s_hnwpc_if'ng-macroscopfi;:- pattiologic characteristics,
The liver was resecied; weighed os 1157 g Hs surfacqs swere smooth. dnd nd macroscopik: puthiologic
chatagteristic. was.observed apart:front Lhe pale appeariee al ifs sections. :
The spleen was woighed 162 gﬂts surface -and seclions- showed Ho -macroscopls pathologic.
-characterisiios. -
The right kidney was weighed 141 gr, lefi kidney 13§ ir. Thre are fetal lobidtation on.thg sutfaces of
both kidneys,-and their sections showed no macroscopic pathologlc characteristies,
The pelvis wall and sofl tissue showed no mucroscopic gathqleg‘ic charagtetistic,
The bladdor was foung full.
When e inft kruris was dissected, widéspread heratoma and fibia sy well as mpliple {ragturgs on the
fibule-covering 173 under crurls were found, The tay meldl fragménts detectéd during it e Lol crqﬁs
cotld ot e fotind despite. alt searchies: Duritig the external exbmination, whon 'an-ingi's'i' n was made
to the brufse site described { the. lett crutis distal In the external examinatiol, one bullel with ritling
marks - with- deformed ' jacket, which is partially lost, from within the muscular tissu¢ behind the

fiternat malleol,

Thie following weré found outs
"Thal the firearm bullgt ¢nlering from the spot described in no' 1 inthe external examination broke the
fronlal bone and enterad:the skull, passed thiough the Brain dissue in its course right to e} ard fromt to
thie. back, broke the: occipitul bone, and: left. the body from the spol doseribed in no 3 in the external
examination, '
"Thal the-fircarm Buillet -onterihg fror the spot. described in o 4 Ia the external examination bigke the
h’cdipilaﬁ hione and entered the skull, passed:itirough the brain tissue in {is course right'to- lefl and
‘dowiward; broké the fronital bone, and lefl. the'body, _

That the firgarri bullét entering from the spot described inno § in the external examinatign entered the
tharacie cavity 1 Tts course left to right, slightly downward, and back to-the front, broke the 4" rib
from below e paravertebral ling, entersd the left lung. from the Yower lobe posterior [superior- and
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exited at the ffonr-fram ihe {aterlobsr rogion; broke the 5™ «ib fran the leM-fronial axﬂl’a{yriine, ant
I¢fi the body,
That the firearta bullet entoting at the place described in no 7 in Lho. external examination | lt the body
“passitig: through soft {issue from the spot: described in no 8 in the extérnal examination, without any
bong fracture; .
That the firgarm bullet entefing at the spor désdribed: in ng 9 the -externd examii.mhon caused
minltiple fracturcs in the: tibia and fibula In.its courst inwerd aod downward, and remainéd within the

$ofl tissue a1 innor mallcol upper sestion,
‘On examination of the firearns bullet entrance wounds, no.sybcutaneous shol residue was diiected.
Blood ‘santpie, nail sumple and bone saniple were taken” with FTA to bi kopt to do DNA profiling
‘when necessary. ' |

Skin samples from the skin around the entfance wounds were senl lo'PHysics Specializatibn Office 1o
seek shot residiies (nitrite-nitratc) B
2 bloe ¢olored, plasﬁ;‘: bags stated Lo inviolve clolhes: were sént lo Physles Specialization’ Ofice for
‘Txeminatign,
"Bit’)ﬁp.sfy‘-;\va"s made, from the Fearl, lung, liver, kidnoy, cerebelfum, pedunclo and the brain for

“histopathotogical exdmination when vincessary.
Samples of Blpo‘g!;-uriqe,~fa! tissue, as well as'the stonmach and frilestines. glong with iis contents worg
taken for systematic toxicological analysis. and ‘seeking alcahol, soporific-narcotic, angf skin' wipe
sa‘mp‘ilcs were laken to scek explosive products; and were sent 1o Chemistry Specialization Office.

- One bujlat oblained was sunt 10 Phsics Speclalization Office for definition and dclermilalfﬂﬂ of the
lype of the-shooting weapon.
I the: Jatler by Physics Specialization ‘Offie. dated 10 Jane 2010; Il was gpecified thay the persons
were cleaned (washed) to whoin the skin dnd.subGutaneons tisue pans.of 4 boxes 382)72 (1599), 2
boxes 38303 (1601), 2boxes 38249 (1593), 6 boxes 3B269:(1598), 5 Hokes: 38266 (15p7), 4 boxes
38254 (1594), 1 'box 38250 (1595); 1. box 38304 (1600); S boxes 38263 (1596) belong 1g; pnd.thus thal
they. were re_i'urnﬁa'!tp the Moiguo Specialization Ofites withioul sxamination,
it Uie feport dated 16 June‘?[}lb»aﬂﬁ urhered 6150 by-Lhe . Physics Specializalioff Office; the
followdng sant for examination,

1- O the coal with a hood in gray color outside and beigé color inﬁide;
A= One wilh a diamiéter of 0.6 cin on the back side right vpper side-area (12 cm below|the shoulder
seamn, 14 cm 10 the right arm body seam),
B+ Ong with a.size of 2x2 em in T shabg at the front side left edge medium area {10 ¢m below the

prriipit joint, 26 ¢m 1o zipper edge),
2 On thesweat pants wilh the-expression: *ALIDAS" on the black colored lefi-fucket;
Orie, with a diameler of 0.6 ¢m on the Sack side left Tog lower edpe external atea (22 cmlio the lawest

pairt of the trousers, 1,5 ¢mto-thé extermal side seand),
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3 Blackgolored "ADIDAS" brand shoes:
Oue with & diateter of 0.6 coto the vpper Jefi und of the extornal side on the'left shog;

8 i has been recorded in relation with e hoies on e cout with haod gray -udt"si'd::: #ind beige
nslde, EhéSweat'péhl‘s with the expression YADIDAS™on the black colored Jeft pucket, and the blaik
colored shoes:with "ADIDAS bra nd; and arourd the holes,
A In the physical examinstion held visually.and using & magnifying glass; burn, .searing und powder
soot WERE NOT OBSERVED,
B- In {he chemionl exdmination. held using improved grease indicatot, powder residucs WERE NOT
DETHCTED,
5= A deformed bullet with hrnkén jackel, having & diamster of ® mm, pertained tp carlridges
produced for weapons linving a diameter of 9x19 min,
‘Congequently.in the examination; ‘
1- It hiag beécen recordid in relalion-with the holes on hg.cost. with ood-gray autside and beige ingide,
“the sweat iants with thié exptession ' ADIDAS" on the black colored left pockes, and the ilack colored
shoes with*ADIDAS™ brand! dnd around the holés,
2. According to the physical atid chemical findings obtaliied, the shots cavsing entrapice holes on

this clothes;
A- were. not: firéd at ranges IN' CONTACT, NEAR CONTACT of CLOSE-RANGE, §- However,
sicearding fo the netual findings; there is no-wa o delormine the actual firing rangs,

3 One (1) bullet having.a diameter -of %% 19- nim, have been firdd. from automatic or semi-
atonialic gn With coresponding diamelsr and type,

Tn:this reéport by Chemistry Spicializalion/Office dited 15 June 2010 and numbered 02/10-38269/2781;
this substances of the sought systetnalic were not folind out as.a result of the systematic oxicological:
analysis held on the internal organs, stomach and 1Heé- fal ti_$§uc, there was trimethobenzhmido fn the
{ntirnal crgans, oo Bthanol and methanol methanol was found in the blood, sapuriqic-ancslhetic
substaiices of the souglit systemulic werc.nol found out, 1688 ng/ml. trimethgbenzamidy was found,
sopotificiancsthelic substances of ‘lhe sought systematic were mot found in| the -uring
Trimelhobenzamide was found, sxplosive substances of the sought sysiemic (2-Amino-6-Nitrotoluene;
. 2,6:DNT;} 'I."_I{'B; HMX: 4-Aminb-2.6-Dinilroldlueue:. RDX; Nitfobeizeiie, 1,2:-DNB; 2,4-DNT) wese

nov;detected in the-skin wipe.

‘RESULT

The Following dpinions were resctied:
In view of (he information-and findings given above, obtained with the aitopsy and exaitjinations. held
by ihe Morgug Spcialization Office of the Forensic Medicine Authority on 03 June 2010 over the
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bady of BURKAN DOGAN, bom I 1991, son of Ahmet, reported to have died n the Incident that
oeetrred onboard Mavi Marriara Ship on 31 May 2010;
I, In the reprart by Chemistey Specialization Office; the substances of the sdught syslematic were not
fonirid ouy 45 & regull of hé:gystemiafic toxicaloglcal analysls hild on the internal organs, Stomach and
-the. fat tissue, there W&sutrimolho:l_;gnzamidg inthe interiial drgdns, g Bthdsol and mgthandl methanol
 wis found- in‘the blood, soporific-anesthetic sibisiances,of the sought systématic wire nof found out,
168:8 ng/mi, trfmethobenzamide: w'as»foun_d;,_.sopo:ifié-aneslhe;ié substances-of the spugh] systentatic
were ot fourd ‘in the urine, Trimutliobenzamide: was: found, -explosive subistuaces of] thie sought
systemic (2-Aming:6-Njirololuene; 2,6-DNT; TNB; -HMX; 4-Amine-2,6-Diniirotolyéne, RDX;
Nitrobenzene; 1,2-DNB; 2,4-DNT) were nct detected in the skin wipe,
2 Accordlhg.l_p. the report by Physics Specialization Office; since it was. specified that the people to
whoin the skif and siabcutaricous lissua samples beloing to wera cleaned {washed), no exa rIination was
field, upon the. examinatlan of the holes on the coal with a-hood gray inside and belgeloutside, the
sweat parts with the éxpression “ADIDAS™ on the loft-pocket, and the biack colored [“ADIDAS”
brand shoes, according to-(lie physical and chemical {indings obtaiiied, the discliarges|cauding the
nirance holes on thie clothes were not flred al ranges In contact, near contacl or-close-range, however
{1t nol possible to determine the sétual firing range, one {1) cariridge having a diameter pf 9x19 mm
was firéd from an aulomatic ¢r sém{-automatic weapon with corresponding diameter and type,
‘3. The active Ingredient-of (he antiémetic drug fourid:in the blood (16.8 ng/mlL Trimethipbenzamide)
wag-riot at {oxic levels, but it was at therapy level,
4, 5 (five) Hrearm bullets hit the body-of the person, and the injuries caused by the: bullets deseribed
16T, 4 And 5 in Whie-sxtermil examination weré individiatly lethal, and the others.were Aot fatal,

_ ‘\_5'.‘ Acgording to the: firearm bullet ghiltance wound, skin and subtutaneous findings, |t was found
~gulidn Ihe external examination thal the dns:,hargcs c"ausmg the woungs described in jtér) Were close,
- that the dischiarge conglituting, the wcn.ﬁd described: in av 4. was a distanl ra0ge-one (al & iange of 35-

45 “¢hii- for: shott -barrel. weapons, and 75-100- e or 1ong¢bam>1 weapoiis), that singe fhe other
dischiarges hit the sites withi clothiing, according 1o the regort of the Physics Specialization Olfie; they
were not Fired in conlact, noar contact or closé firing range, however, it Is not possible to gétermine the

actual firing range in view of ihe currenl findings; and that it i unknown whether l‘hc gxamined
clolhing s the-top clothing of (he persdn al the time of the jncidenl;
6. From the hody, 1 {one) butlet with deformed- appearance, with o purtlally lost jucket, was

abtained with rifling marks thereon,
7. The death of the personds due 104 wolind By a Frearm bullel cauging Fractures of the skail, rib
and [imt bones sintailinig Internal bleeding, cerebral hembithage, brain tissue destruction.

Spes, Dr: Métutiel Ozbay Spec. Dr, ibratim Ugiin Dr. Gibzde{gitin
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Forensic Medielne Spe‘cialiist Forensie Medicine Specialist Forensic Medicine Specialist
{Signatire} l {Signature}, 1 Signaturd}
Dr. Meral Albul.
-Assistan)

To: Istanbli) Chief Public Prosecutor’s Officé

Asiac. Prof, D C: Haluk Ince
Head-of Forensic Medicine Institufion
17 June 2010

{Sea} and Signature}

Bakirksy Public Prosecutar

MA/ST

Note; The report was senf by UYAP system.
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Octobers, 2010

The Honotable Hilliry C!mton,
‘Secretary of State.

United States Departrient of State.
2201 CSNW

Wathgtpn, D 20037

Diear: Bestétary Clintan,

We, Atmericans who were aboard this three- passénger ships of the Gaza flotilta:
montlis-ago and the fathisr of the U.S, vitizén killed on the Mavi Mérmara, are.a palled at
thi lack of ariy vis{ble, sctive effort on the part of aty agenoy in'gur govemmiantto

- tonduét and release an independent investigation of the killing of one and assaulis on
othbr Americans byr.a fomlgqmiliiary force, the Tsraoli commandos. ‘We ars alsh angered
by lack OF any concerted effort by the State Depariment to-sepurdiour possesslq 8. We
appreciaty the efforts of Junior aud mid:level offiolals, but without the full weight of the

senior leadership of the State Department, the Iscaell government will continie ¢ ignore
OUT COnCerns.

! |

" Allhough our-own government has appavently done nathing; the September 27, 010,

repottof the Fact Finding Misslon t the Office of the United Nations High
: Commissioner for Hunan Righits (OHCHR) fevealed there {3 clear cvidence that U.S..
" citizen Fuikan Dogan and four Turkish,citizens were murdered, execution-stylelwith
L gunshots 1o theli heads; By Tsraell commandos and four other unanmed. passengdrs were
: Killed with gunshcts toother parts. of their bodies,

The Feport reveals that Dogan was filming with a small video eamera on the top deck of
thie Mavi Marrmars. when he was shot tvice in the head, once in the ‘back, in thelleftlep.

i aid footy et point blank range while lying on the ground. The réport says Furkhn had

. appatently been “lylng on the deck lo a conscious or semivconscions, statg for. ont
[, before being shot in the face. ‘THe forerisic evidence of “lattoniniz around tho wot
: his face " according to the report indleates that the shot was. "delivercd at pointjblank

| tange." Thevepoit desoribos the forensic evidence as showing “the trajectory qf the
| wouwid, from bottom 1o top, togetherwith a-vita) abrasian i the left shoulder tat could
: be consistent with the bulles exit point, 14 compatible with the shot being received while

‘he was lying on the ground on his back. -
s’n what

‘We viant to kniow.if the Umted Stales has: investlgated Burkan's desth, 4nd if so, wha
are the-tesulty, ;

!

| .
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Profecting Israeli netions, pacticutarly the corplets velitnce on-ilg reports on the pots of
its own military ut the expense of Ametioan ¢itizens, is anabsojute dereliction off the
responsibitlties of our gavesimenit. The State Department has allied ftself with [seasl;
1gnoring its responsibilities to its own citizens, We'have been abandongd by our bywn
government, and we demand an‘investigation of why and how #he Department of State
and the American Embassy In Tel Aviv have totally failed in their responsibilities to us.

Bt 3

Finally, if the Israeli government insists that we pay for the eventual tetumn-of oy _
\ praporty, We expect that the Ubited States:government will deduict the costs fron] the'$3
! billion given to it each year.

Arin Wright hns been authofized to sign this letter o behalf of the following Amerisan
ciuzens and the father of an-Ameficen citizen

\ Ahmiet Dogan, fatl_wr of Furkan Dogan
Huwaide Armf

Scott Hamann

Janet Kiobum

Paui_' Lastidee

Taca Lee.

' ‘Fatima Moliammadi

e e o et

Joe Meadors

Edward Peck

* David Sehmererhiorn
Kathleen Sheetz
Gene $t. Ong

Ann Wight

i maeima o St s o e 3 mmt m b
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cCr lnspector General

US Department of State

Unitéd States Depariment of State.
220108t NW

-Washinglon, DC 20037

GGt Michelle Bernfer-Toth:

.DLregtor, Oifice; of Ametlcan Cltizans Ser\_nces and Crisls: Mamagement

United States Departraent of State.

RNCSHNW

Wastington, DC 20037

CC: Jake Walles,

Deputy Asgistant Scoretary
Bureau of Near Bastetn Affairs
2201 CBtNW
‘Washington, DC 20037

€0 Katherine Gallagher:
Senlor Staff Attotney

 Cetiter for Constitutional Righis
666 Broadway 7th floor

New York, NY
T2 :
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i

Simanoft, Mark A (USUN) __[RECEASED i PART TO CERTAM PARTIES

-Germaln, Ellen JUSUN)

‘From:.
Sent!’ “Thursday, February 17, 2011 7:24 PM
To: Sutphin; Paul /; Baily, Jess L3 Naranjo, Brian R
oo  Simonoff, Mark A (USUN) _ . :
Subjeot: FW: Request for & mestig: Ahmat Dogan, father of US itizen Furka
L international Waters In May 2010-aboard.the Mavi Marmara
‘Attachmaenits; Dogan Leter and Enclosures to UN Lialson Kerry.pdf
AttacimentsClossification; .

L UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLABSIFIED

Paul; Jass, Brian,

Thie father of the Turkish-Americari titizen killad in the Gaza flolllla Incldent wil be In NY and war
from LISUN.. His lawyer, In the attached |etter, says that Embagsy Ankara-refused fo méet with h
of letters with Embassy Ankara in the attached packeage). He also apparently wants 10 meat with
Depanmant, ' ' :

Dogan; killed In

15 t0 mMget with someona
m (there's an exghange
saimeone from thie,

Thanks very much,
Ellen

This aernailis UNCLASSIFIED.

e 3 o o ot 3 W e - — e -

Fronmy Simonoff, Mark A {USUN)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Germaln, Ellen- (USUN) , _
‘Subjects FW:: Request for 2 meeting: Abmet Diagan, father of US citizen Furkan Dogan, kilted in
May- 2010 aboard the Mavi Marmara,

&"enr

Here Is the fiotilla related mee’tin’g‘retiuesl.

Intérnational waters In

Many. thanks.
Best regards,
Mark

Mark A, Simoneff
Acting Legal Adviser
1.5, Mission to the United Natipns
799 United Nations Plaza
New York; NY 10017
{212j415-4220

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer)
1
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SBU
This emall Is UNCLASSIFIED.

e e e

me' Kérry, Peggy

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:20 AM

‘To Simonoff, Mark A (USUR)

Subject: FW: Request for a mgeting: Abmet Dogan, father of US cltizen Furkan Dogan, Kilied In-
May 2010 abivard‘the Mavi Marmiara

e e P ———— A b, b i

TRanks,
Peggy

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

nternational watess in

— i e =

‘From. Katherlne Gallagher [mallto; cériuistice.
Senty Wednesday, Februaty 16, 2011 6138 PM -

‘Tot:-Karry; Pegay

Subjectr Request for a meeting: ARmet Dogan, father of US citizén Fuirkan Dogan, killed.In Inter
2010 aboard the Mavi Marmara

Déar Ms Kerry,

Please find attached 4 letter sent on behalf of Ahmet Dogan, the father of Furkan Dogan,
eltizen killed in May 2010 In international waters, requesting a meeting with you next w
be !ravellmg to-the United States next week for the purpose of meeting with U8, offi

son’s killing, and efforts to seek justice and accountability for Furkan’s death. He i}

with y_nu In New York on Thursday, February 24ih..
AgTpote irf the attachied letters, Mr, Dogan's efforts to secure & mesting with representa
Bmbassy in-Ankara; Turk¢y were unsucgessful, which is why he is travelling to Washing

officials here. Mr. Dogan is also seeking meetings in Washington, D.C. at the State Dep,
Department of Justice.

Thank you for your assistance and 1 Jook forward to hearing from you.
- Sincerely,

Katherine Gallagher

2

national watersin May

the 19-year old U.S.
ek, Mr, Dogan- will
tefals to discuss his
available to micet

ives of the U.S.

ton, 3.C. to méet with

artment and
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KATHERINE GALLAGHER | SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY | 666 BROADWAY 7" FLoor, NY, NY 10012 T; 212-614-
6455 | F: 212-614 -6499)|

110 MO8l COMPRIRE CONFIDEATEAL INFORMATION WILCIUHAL IRUEGALLY PRIVILEGTD AN WG 1S INTENDIE ONLY 7R IR OSE L1 L ADDRESS(15)
A Mﬂ‘ﬁ ,mmq n NORANE Rn) Till mﬁmmn;i mqmmgmhm 1] IS.S;\(‘L, VOU A 1EREDY Ney i FHAT ANY ISSENINATIN OR CArYTAG OF TS TMAY 1S
PRONIRTYFTS, TV TAVE RECFVIETAIE MESHAGE I LRIE, TLEAS RUTHY U 1Y T8 IONE.

i PL E;».i‘sf_p-_éb_fs'swm THE ENVITONMENT DEFORE FRINTING THIS EMAIL.

k|
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